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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company (‘Company’
or ‘PTC Energy Limited’ or "PEL’) along with the audited financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2021.

1. Financial Performance

The financial highlights of your company for the year FY 2020-21 vis-a-vis FY 2019-20 are as follows:
(Rs. in crore)

Particulars (standalone) FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
I Income 277.10 310.27
I. Expenditure 288.65 282.12
. Profit/(Loss) Befare Tax (I-ll) (11.55) 28.15
Iv. Provision for Tax

Current Tax (MAT) - -

Minimum Alternate Tax credit write off - 15.96

Current Tax of prior periods - 0.03

Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) (2.19) 2.78
V. Net Profit After Tax (IlI-1V) (9.36) 9.38
VL. Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 0.01 (0.02)
VII. Total Comprehensive Income for the (9.35) 9.36

year (V+VI1)

Earnings per share (0.14) 0.14

Equity Share Capital 654.11 654.11

Other Equity 45.62 54.97

Note: The above statements and the financial figures given under the head ’Financial Results” are extracted
from the Standalone Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind-AS) as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules thereafter and other recognized accounting
practices and policies, to the extent applicable.

2. Results of operations and State of Company’s Affairs

In its pursuit to enter in to renewable energy sector, your Company had made a beginning in FY 2016. At present,
the Company has renewable energy portfolio of 288.8 MW consisting of 50 MW wind power projects in Madhya
Pradesh, 50 MW wind power project in Karnataka and 188.8 MW wind power projects in Andhra Pradesh.

The Company has earned revenue from operations of Rs. 267.43 crore during the year as compared to revenue
of Rs. 304.63 crore in FY 2019-20. The Company has earned total income of Rs. 277.10 crore in FY 2020-21. Sale
has been low as generation was less as compared to previous year mainly due to low wind availability particularly
during peak seasoni.e. June —Sep 20. Generation has also been lower due to curtailment imposed by AP.Discom.
Further, direct expenses have increased because of start of Operation & Maintenance (0&M) payments for the
projects after completion of 2-3 years free O&M period as per respective O&M contracts. The Company has
considered all possible effects of the Covid-19 pandemic relevant to its business. However, refer to accounting
policy no. 2.1(e)(vii) for impact of COVID-19 on company.

3. Reserves
The balance in Reserves & Surplus for FY 2020-21 has decreased to Rs. 45.62 crore from Rs. 54.97 crore in FY

2019-20 due to loss of Rs. 9.35 crore in FY 2020-21. The Board has not proposed transfer of any amount to the
General Reserve for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.




4. Dividend

The Directors of your Company have not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31 March
2021.

5. Changes in the Nature of Business
There has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year under review.
6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statement relates
(i.e. March 31, 2021} and the date of the report.

7. Changes in the Capital Structure

During the period under review, no change has taken place with regard to capita! structure of the Company. As
on March 31, 2021, your Company has Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 15,000,000,000 and the paid up share
capital of the Company as at March 31, 2021 aggregates to Rs. 654,11,74,940/- comprising of 65,41,17,494
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid and entire capital is held by PTC India Limited along with its 6 nominees
holding 1 share each.

8. Details of Holding, Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

PTC India Ltd. is the holding Company of PTC Energy Ltd. Your Company is @ wholly owned subsidiary of PTC
india Ltd.

Further, the Company is having an associate namely RS India Global Energy Limited (RSIGEL). Your Company had
invested Rs. 23.40Q crore constituting 48% equity in RS India Global Energy Limited (RSIGEL) in FY 2013-14 (Rs.
21.60crorej and in FY 2014-15 (Rs. 1.80 crore) with a view to undertake joint development of wind farm in Tamil
Nadu. On prudent basis, the Company had already made 100% provision for diminution in value of investment
by FY 2014-15 without considering the underlying value of investment. RSIGEL has not provided its audited
financials since FY 2014-15. The consolidated accounts of PTC Energy for FY 2020-21 are without including the
financials of RSIGEL and thus financial highlights of the Associate Company for the year ended 31 March, 2021
has not been annexed with this report.

10. Related party transactions

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s iength basis and do not attract the provisions of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company disclosed ail related party transactions in relevant Note 29.9 to the Financial Statements of the
year.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement of clause (c} of sub-section (3} of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board

of Directors of your Company confirms that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March 2021, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

{b)  The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company as at March 31, 2021 and of the profit and loss of the company for the period ended on that
date;



(c)  The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d)  The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e}  The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12, Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The composition of the Board of directors as on 31.03.2021 is as follows:-

S. Name of the Director Designation

No.

1. Sh. Deepak Amitabh {DIN- 01061535) Chairman- Nominee Director

2. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra* (DIN- 06836268) Managing Director

3. Smt. Preeti Saran** (DIN- 08606546) Independent Director

4. Sh. Pawan Singh (DIN- 00044987) Non-Executive {Nominee Director)
5. Sh. Harish Saran*** (DIN- 07670865) Non-Executive (Nominee Director)

*appointed as MD w.e.f. 16" July’20
**appointed as 1D w.e.f. 28™ January 2021
***appointed w.e.f. 161" July’20

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Dr. Rajib
Kumar Mishra {DIN 06836268) Director would retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible has offered themselves for re-appointment.

During the year under review, Sh. Ajit Kumar {DIN- 06518591} completed his tenure as Managing Director on
15™ July’20 and ceased to be Managing Director of the company. Sh. Dhirendra Swarup {DIN- 02878434), Smt.
Pravin Tripathi {DIN- 06913463), Sh. R.N. Nayak {DIN- 02658070) and Ms. Bharti Prasad {(DIN- 03025537), ceased
to be Independent Director of the company pursuant tc completion of their respective tenure on 31%
December’20.

Your Directors place on record its deep appreciations for Sh. Ajit Kumar and Independent directors for work
done by them during their respective tenure.

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (DIN 06836268} has been appointed as Managing Director {(KMP) of the Company w.e.f.
16™ July 2020. Sh. Harish Saran {DIN 07670865) has been appointed as Nominee Director of PTC w.e.f. 16™ July
2020 and Smt. Preeti Saran {DIN 08606546) has been appointed as independent director w.e.f. 28" January
2021,

Your directors recommend the re-appointment of Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra as Director and Smt. Preeti Saran as
Independent Director. Necessary resolutions recommending the same form part of the Notice of the ensuing
AGM.

The Company had received declaration from Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet
the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. A separate meeting of Independent
Directors was held on 2™ November'20. No Directors other than Independent Directors had attended this
meeting. Independent Directors discussed inter-alia the performance of Non-independent Directors and Board
as a whole and the performance of the Chairman of the company after taking in to consideration the views of
Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

In the opinion of the Board, the independent director possess strong sense of integrity, expertise and experience
in their relevant field. The Independent Director of the Company has registered herself in the data bank
maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar {‘lICA’). In terms of Section 150 of the Act
read with Rule 6(4} of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Independent




Directors are required to undertake online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the IICA in prescribed
time period. The Independent Director, if required, shall undertake the said proficiency test.

13. Remuneration Policy and Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees
and other individual directors which include criteria for performance evaluation of the non-executive and
executive directors. The overall effectiveness of the Board is measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by
each Director and accordingly the Board decides the appointments, re-appointments and removal of the non-
performing Directors of the Company. On the basis of Policy for Performance evaluation, a process of evaluation
is being followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. The
exercise is being carried through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board including
committees and every Directors functioning, experience, competencies, performance of specific duties and
obligations etc. A questionnaire formed key part of the evaluation process for reviewing the functioning and
effectiveness of the Board.

Your Company has in place a policy known as ‘Nomination & Remuneration Policy’ for selection and appointment
of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The Policy includes criteria for determining
qualification, positive attributes & independence. The Company aspires to pay performance linked
remuneration to its WTDs/CMD. It is ensured that the remuneration is determined in a way that there exists a
fine balance between fixed and incentive pay. The Palicy of the Company on Nomination & Remuneration and
Board Diversity is attached herewith and enclosed as Annexure 1.

14. Details of Board meetings

During the year, the Board met 5 (five) times during the year under review, details of which are given below:

Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended Name of the
the meeting Director{s) absent
22m May’20 8 -
13" July'20 8 -
5% August’20 8 -
2°¢ November' 20 8 -
5t February’21 5 _

15. Committees of Board

The Board constitutes many functional Committees depending on the business needs and legal requirements.
The Committees constituted by the Board on the financial year end are as follows:

»  Audit Committee

» Nomination & Remuneration Committee

» Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In addition to above statutory committees, Share Allotment Committee was also there and Board, from time to
time, for specific purposes constituted such Group of Directors as may be required. However, the Board in its
meeting on 13t July’ 20, withdrew all Committees/ Group of Directors w.e.f. 16" July’20 except above mentioned
committees.

15.1 Audit Committee

The details of composition of the Committee* as on 31% March 2021 are as under:-
Sl. Name Chairman/ Members

No.

Smt. Preeti Saran Chairperson

2. Dr. Pawan Singh Member




‘ 3. ‘ Sh. Harish Saran Member
*Reconstituted w.e.f 1° February 2021

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Attendance of the members at the meeting as foliows:

S| | Name of the Member Designation | No. of entitled | No. of meeting
No. meeting during | attended
FY 2020-21

1 | Shri Dhirendra Swarup* Chairman 3 3

2 | Smt. Pravin Tripathi* Member 3 3

3 | Shri Rahindra Nath Nayak* Member 3 3

4 | Ms, Bharti Prasad® Member 3 3

5 Smt. Preeti Saran# Chairperson 1 1

6 Dr. Pawan Singh# Member 1 1

7 | Sh. Harish Saran# Member 1 1

*tenure completed on 31/12/20 & ceased to be director
#w.e.f. 1% February 2021

The terms of reference of Audit Committee, inter alia include the foliowing:

(i) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
(i) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

(iii) examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon;

(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

(v} scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) valuation of undertaking or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary

(vii) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters

Adequacy of internal financial controls

The Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The statutory auditor has also provided a
report on internal financial controls.

Vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner by
adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. In compliance with
requirements of Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the Company has established a mechanism under its Whistle Blower
Policy for employees to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud
or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. Whistleblowing is the confidential disclosure by
an individual of any concern encountered in the workplace relating to a perceived wrongdoing. The policy has
been framed to enforce controls so as to provide a system of detection, reporting, prevention and appropriate
dealing of issues relating to fraud, unethical behavior etc. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of director(s) / employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in excepticnal cases. During the year under review, no empioyee was denied
access to Audit Committee.

The Company has not received any disclosures/ complaints under the Vigil mechanism/whistie blower policy
during the year under review.




15.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee** as at 31 March 2021 was as follows:
Sl Name Chairman/ Members

No.

Smt. Preeti Saran* Chairperson- Independent Director

Shri Deepak Amitabh* | Member- Non Executive Director

. Shri Harish Saran*** Member- Non Executive Director
*w.e.f. 15 February 2021
**Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra ceased to be member w.e.f. 16" July 2020 and Sh. Dhirendra Swarup, Smt. Pravin
Tripathi and Mr. Rabindra Nath Nayak completed their tenure on 31% Dec’ 20 and ceased to be director
***appointed w.e.f. 16% July 2020

The terms of reference to this Committee, inter alia includes the following:

i} To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/or removal;

if) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance;

iii} To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director,
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees;

iv) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

During the year under review, there were no changes carried out in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
the Company.

The remuneration paid by the Company to its employees and directors is as per its Nomination and
Remuneration Policy. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is attached at Annexure 1.

15.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee* as at 315 March 2021 is as follows:

Sk Name Chairman/ Members
No.
1. Smt. Preeti Saran# Chairperson
2. Shri Rajib Kumar Mishra Member
3. Shri Harish Saran*** Member

*Sh. Ajit Kumar ceased to be director w.e.f. 16" July’20 and Smt. Pravin Tripathi & Sh. Dhirendra Swarup
completed their respective tenure on 315" Dec’20 & ceased to be director

# w.e.f. 1 February 2021

***appointed w.e.f. 16% fuly 2020

The terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia includes the following:

(a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shail indicate the
activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule Vil of Companies Act, 2013;

(b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause (a); and

{(c} Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time-to-time.

16. Corporate 5ocial Responsibility
The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR

Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has been approved by the Board. There
were no changes carried out in the Policy during the year.



As a corporate citizen, the Company is committed to ensure the social upliftment of the communities in which
it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) initiatives.

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, the Company shall undertake the CSR
activities as specified under the Companies Act, 2013. in order to accomplish this objective professionally, the
PTC groupd has formed a Trust named the PTC Foundation Trust (PFT) and CSR obligations are met through this
trust. In addition to CSR obligation of FY 2020-21, the company has also transferred the amount of Rs. 57.08 lakh
towards carrying the unspent CSR obligation for FY 2019-20 for which projects are being finalized. The objective
of PEL's CSR Paolicy is to consistently pursue the concept of integrated development of the society in an
economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner and at the same time recognize the interests of
all its stakeholders. The CSR policy of company is being placed at website of PTC India at
https://www.ptcindia.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/CSR-Policy-PTC-Energy-Ltd.pdf

Further, the Report on CSR Activities/ Initiatives is enclosed as Annexure 2.
17. Risk Management Policy

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes the identification
of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company. A
group Risk Management Policy has been approved. The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable
business growth with stability and to promote a proactive approach in evaluating, resoiving and reporting risks
associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and
disciplined approach to Risk Management, including the development of a Risk Matrix for each business. Tools
like the Risk Matrix will guide decisions on risk refated issues.

18. Annual Return

The  Annual Return of the company s available  at  https://www_ ptcindia.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/08/Annual-Return-PEL.pdf

19. Particulars of loans, guarantees or Investment u/s 186

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the
notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report (Please refer to Note 4 to the standalone
financial statement).

20. Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements

M/s S.P. Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your
Company in the 10" Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting to be held in year 2023.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 315 March 2021
and audited accounts (standalone & consolidated) together with the Auditors’ Report thereon are annexed to
this report. The Reports of Auditor including Emphasis of Matter in their Report on Consolidated Accounts read
with the relevant notes to accounts does not having any qualification/ reservation/ adverse remarks and are
self- explanatory.

21. Internal Auditors

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi are appointed as internal auditor for FY 2021-22. The
reports of the internal Auditor for FY 2020-21 were placed periodically before the Audit Committee and Board
of Directors.




22. Cost Records

In terms of Companies Act, 2013, your company has appointed M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants as
Cost Auditor for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for FY 2020-21. There are no qualifications,
adverse remarks or reservation in Cost Auditors’ Report and the same is self -explanatory.

M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants have been appointed as Cost auditor for FY 2021-22.

23. Particulars of Employees

The Disclosure pertaining to top ten emplioyees in terms of remuneration and other details as required under
provisions of Section 197{12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personne!) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure 3.

No employee of the Company employed throughout the year was in receipt of remuneration which was not less
than one crore and two lakh rupees. Further, during the year under review, there was nc employee of the
Company employed for a part of year was in receipt of remuneration which was not less than eight lakh and fifty
thousand rupees per month.

Further during FY 2020-21, sitting fees of Rs. 40,000/- per meeting of Board and Committee is being paid to
non- executive directors (other than directors from PTC group) for Board/ Committee meeting attended by them
as detailed below:

S. No. Name Fees® (Rs. in lakh)
1. Sh. Dhirendra Swarup* 3.60
2. Smt. Pravin Tripathi* 3.60
3. Sh. Rabindra Nath Nayak* 3.60
4. Ms. Bharti Prasad* 3.20
5. Sh. Deepak Amitabh** 2.40
6. #Sh. Rajib Kumar Mishra** 1.20
7. Sh. Pawan Singh™** 2.40
8. ##Sh. Harish Saran** 2.40
9. Smt, Preeti Saran$ 1.60

&excluding GST

*tenure completed on 31° December’'20

**paid to nominating company ie. PTC India Ltd.

#sitting fees not paid after appointment as MD w.e.f. 16™ july’20
#itappointed w.e.f. 16" July'20

Sappointed w.e.f 28" January 2021

Further, none of the employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the remuneration
drawn by the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director of the Company during the period under review.
Moreover, none of the employees of the Company holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent
children not less than two percent of the equity shares of the Company.



24. Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, M/s. Agarwal S. Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries was appointed to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2020-21. The report
of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 4 to this report. The report is self-explanatory and do not call
for any further comments.

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the Secretarial Auditors in
their report requiring any explanation by the Board.

25. Human Rescurces

People are the core assets of the Company. Your Company places engagement, development and retention of
talent at its highest priority, to enable achievement of organizational vision.

The company encourages participation of employees in social activities and to provide healthy work
environment wherein every employee can develop his/her own strength and deliver expertise to achieve the
overall objective of the Organisation.

The management of your organization understands the importance of its core resource and invests a significant
portion of its time in engaging, developing and retention of employees.

26. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

Your Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 An Internal Complaints
Committee has been constituted to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, temporary, contractual, trainees) are covered under this policy. No complaints were received
during the year and outstanding as on 31 March 2020/31* March 2021.

27. Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption
The particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology abscrption are not applicable.
28. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Foreign Exchange earnings (on accrual basis) for FY 2020-21: Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo (on accrual basis) for FY 2020-21: Nil

29. Other Disclosures

i} Significant and material orders
There are no significant or material orders were passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going cancern status and Company’s operations in future.

if} Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund
During the year, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

iii} Fixed Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions of Companies Act, 2013. Thus,
no disclosure is required relating to deposits under Chapter V of Companies Act, 2013.




30. General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is respect of the following items as there were no

transactions on these items during the year under review:

»  Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

»  Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.

»  Neither Managing Director nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or
commission from the Company or any of its subsidiaries. However, Managing Director being whole time
director in holding company receives remuneration from holding company only.

»  Statutory Auditors of the Company has not reported incident related to fraud during the financial year to
the Audit Committee or Board of Directors u/s 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Directors further state that there are no specific disclosures required under details of difference between
amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from
the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof. Further, no application was filed under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, during the financial year under review.

Acknowledgement
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PTC Energy Limited

cdf-
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Date  :4% August 2021
Place  :New Delhi
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Annexure 1

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

B Léa}' Framework

As per the requirements of Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of PTC Energy
Limited (“Company”) has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
Committee’s role is to be supported by a policy for nomination of Directors and Senior
Management Personnel including Key Managerial Personnel as also for remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other
Employees. Further, a policy on Board Diversity may also to be adopted.

Definitions

For the purpose of this Policy:
‘Act’ shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;
‘Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
o ‘Committee’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the
Company, constituted and re constituted by the Board from time to time;
e ‘Company’ shall mean PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
e ‘Directors’ shall mean the directors of the Company;
‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013;
e ‘Other employees’ means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the
Senior Management Personnel.’
e “Key Managerial Personnel” or KMP means key managerial personnel as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013 & includes:-
i.  Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence,
a Whole-Time Director;
ii.  Company Secretary; and
ui.  Chief Financial Officer
iv.  Such other officer as may be prescribed

¢ ‘Senior Management Personnel’ means personnel of the company who are members
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors, and comprises of all
members of management who are in the grade that is one level below the WTD.

¢ ‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ means “Nomination & Remuneration
Committee” constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time
under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereto. The objective
and purpose of the Committee would be as follows:
e To guide and assist the Board in laying down criteria and terms and conditions with
regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Whole-time and
Independent) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key




Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration through a remuneration
policy.

e The Company has adopted a remuneration policy as is applicable in PTC India Ltd.
which provides for Performance Related Pay (PRP) a reward linked directly to efforts,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to Company’s operations. Apart
from PRP, the annual increase in remuneration has a component of Merit Increase,
which is also linked to performance of an individual.

e To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability for
retention of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage for the
Company.

e To guide and assist the Board in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Guidelines, as and when decided.

e To guide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating to remuneration.

CONSTITUTION 3 ' : o
e The Board has determined the membership of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (hereinafter “the Committee™).
The Committee shall elect its Chairman who will be an Independent Director.

NOMINATION & REMOVAL CRITERIA

1 Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the criteria like integrity, expertise and
experience and qualifications for appointment to the positions of Director, KMP and Senior
Management.

1.2 A potential candidate being considered for appointment to a position should possess
adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position. The Committee shall
review qualifications, expertise and experience commensurate to the requirement for the
positions. The Committee will insist on the highest standards of ethical and moral qualities
to be possessed by such persons as are considered eligible for the positions.

1.3 The Committee shall determine the suitability of appointment of a person to the Board of
Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit and proper criteria is met by the
candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

1.4 The Committee may recommend appropriate induction & training programme for any or
all of the appointees.

1.5 The Company shall normally not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Whole Time Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel who has attained the
superannuation age as per the policy of the Company.

1.6 The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating
to the continuation in office of any director at any time including the suspension or
termination of service of a director subject to the provisions of law and the respective
service contract.



1.7 The Committee shall recommend any necessary changes in the Policy to the Board, from
time to time.

1.8 The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent
Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the
Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in
force.

1.9 The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be
appointed as per the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.10  The company may familiarize the independent directors with the company, including
their roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the
company operates, business model of the company, etc. through various programs.

2 Term/Tenure
2.1 CMD or Managing Director/Whole-time Director (WTD):

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its CMD/ Managing Director or
WTD for a term not exceeding five years at a time subject to the age of superannuation. No
re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term of the Director
so appointed.

2.2 Independent Director shall hold office in accordance with the Company’s Policy and
subject to the Act.

2.3 The Term/Tenure of the Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be as per the
Company’s prevailing policy.

3. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee
may recommend to the Board with reasons to be recorded in writing, removal of a director,
KMP or senior management personnel, subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act,
rules and regulations.

4. Retirement / Superannuation

The director, senior management personnel or KMP shall retire / superannuate as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made there under
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
director, senior management personnel or KMP in the same position / remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

5. Diversity on the Board of the Company

The Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its
composition and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and improved decision
making. In order to ensure that the Company’s boardroom has appropriate balance of skills,




experience and diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the execution of its business
strategy, the Company shall consider a number of factors, including but not limited to skills,
industry experience, background, race and gender.

The Policy shall conform to the following two principles for achieving diversity on the Board:

+ Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be
based on their performance and competence; and

+ For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure fairness and equality
shall be adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for unlawful discrimination and
harassment of any sort whatsoever.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent
directors on the Board, the Company shall consider candidates from a wide variety of
backgrounds, without discrimination, and based on the following factors:

[0 Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. The Company encourages the appointment of
women at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. If
required, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall have woman
director on the Board.

O Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a boardroom comprising of people from all
ethnic backgrounds so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough
knowledge, sources and understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

00 Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial
physical disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is
able to efficiently discharge the assigned duties.

[0 Educational qualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance,
engineering, legal and management background, so that they collectively provide the
Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries,
education, policy and investment.

3 Remuneration

The level and composition of remuneration to be paid to the CMD/ Managing Director, Whole-
Time Director(s), KMPs, Senior Management Personnel and other employees shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, KMPs, Senior Management
and other employees of the company. The relationship of remuneration to performance should
be clear and should encourage meeting of appropriate performance benchmarks. The
remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive / performance related
pay reflecting achievement of short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the company and meeting its goals.

i. CMD/MD/WTD

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / PRP / Bonus
etc. to be paid to CMD/ MD/ WTD shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies



ii.

iil.

iv.

Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force as
also by Company policy.

Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may receive sitting fees for attending meetings
of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of fees shall be such as
determined by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Senior Management Personnel / KMPs

The Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management Personnel / KMPs shall be based on
the remuneration policy of the Company and the experience, qualification and expertise of
the related personnel and shall be decided by the CMD/ Managing Director/CEO (for
KMPs other than those who are at the WTD/ Board level) of the Company as per the
internal process in consonance with the limits, if any, prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Other Employees

The power to decide structure of remuneration for other employees has been designed in
the Remuneration policy and implementation of the same is to be ensured by CMD/
MD/CEO of the Company or any other personnel that the CMD / Managing Director/CEO
may deem fit to delegate.

DISCLOSURE OF THIS POLICY

This Nomination & Remuneration policy shall be disclosed in the Board’s report as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

REVIEW '

The Committee may assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable
amendments from time to time to ensure it remains consistent with the Board’s objectives,
current laws and best practices.

Date: 4% August 2021 For PTC Energy Limited
Place: New Delhi
di-
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

DIN-01061535




Annexure -2

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
For the Financial year 2020-21

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

As a corporate citizen, your Company, is committed to ensure the social upliftment of the communities
through its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Initiatives. The company has formulated its CSR policy
aiming to deliver internal and external positive socio-environmental impact while ensuring focused
contribution towards CSR.

The Company’s thrust areas for undertaking CSR activities are in line with the key sectors specified in
Schedule VII of Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013, and changes therein from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. No. Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of
Nature of meetings of CSR | meetings of CSR
Directorship Committee held Committee

during the year attended during
the year

1. Smt. Preeti Saran Independent 1 1
Director

2. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra Managing 1 1
Director

3. Sh. Harish Saran Non-executive 1 1
Director
(nominee)

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board
are disclosed on the website of the company.-

CSR policy- https://www.pteindia.com/wp-content/uploads/202 1/08/CSR-Policy-PTC-Energy-Ltd. pdf
Composition of committee- https://www.ptcindia.com/about-us/subsidiaries/ (under Section- PTC Energy
Ltd)

4. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).- Not
applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year,
if any- Not applicable

Sl No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off Amount required to be set-off
from preceding financial years for the financial year, if any
(in Rs) (in Rs)

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs. 349.78 lakh
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs. 69.96 lakh

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL




(¢} Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL
{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7¢).- Rs. 69.96 lakh

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Rs. 69.96 lakh

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year
(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per
section 135(6)

section 135(5)

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to

Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
transfer Fund transfer
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
IO 1@ 3) 4 (3) (6) (7 (8) 9 (10) | b
. Project
Sl Name of | Item from | Local | Location of | 4 . | Amou | Amou | Amount | Mod | Mode of
No. | the the list of | area the project ion nt nt transterr | e of | Implemen
Project activities in | (Yes (in allocat | spent edto Impl | tation —
Schedule /No) years) ed for | inthe | Unspent | emen | Through
VII to the the current | CSR tatio | Imple-menting
Act project | fina- Account | n- Agency
in ncial for the Direc
fiscal Year project t
State | Distri 2021 (inRs. | as per (Yes Name|CSR
—ct (inRs. | crore). | Section /No). Regist-
crore). 135(6) ration
(in Rs. number
lakh) (1
{c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
M | @ 3) (4) ) (©6) @) (8)
SI. | Name of the [tem from the list Local Location of the Amount | Mode Mode of
No. | Project of activities in Area project spent of impl | implement
schedule VII i0 the | (Yes/No) for the emen- ation —
Act project tation — | Through
(in Rs. Direct{ | implementi
crore) Yes/ ng
No) agency




State District Name [CSR
regi
strat
ion
num
ber

Organize One (1)Promoting healthcareYes Andhra Devenkon [Rs. 58.30 [No PTC 4]
Day Camp  forfincluding preventive Pradesh da, Found
distribution of Aidsfhealthcare District ation
& Appliances for| Kurnool Trust
Differently  Abled
Persons
Providing  water | Promotion of | No Karnatak | Vijayapur |Rs. No PTC (N
ATM’s Sanitation and a a District [3.376 Found

making  available ation

safe drinking water Trust
Total Rs.

71.676

{1) CSR registration will be obtained within the prescribed timeline, wherever applicable as per CSR
Amendment Rules. The requirement does not apply to CSR projects or programs approved prior to April 1,

2021.

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads

: NIL

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 71.676 lakh

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

S1. No. Particular

@) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 69.96
135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 69.96

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 1.716

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities ~ NIL
of the previous financial years, if any

) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] NIL

Amount (Rs. in Lakh)

9(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

SL | Preceding
No. | Financial
Year

Amount
transferred
to Unspent

Amount
spent in the
reporting

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as
per section 135(6), if any.

Amount
rema-
ining to be




CSR Financial Name
Account Year (in of the | Rs)
under section | Rs.) Fund

135 (6)

(in Rs.)

Amount (in

Pate of
transfer

spent in
succee-
ding
financial
years, (in
Rs.)

(b) Details of CSR amount spent-in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

Not Applicable
1 1@ 3) ) (3) (6) (7 (3 ®
Sl. i Project | Name Financial Project Total Amount | Cumulative | Status of
No. | ID. of the Year in duration. | amount spenton | amount the project
Project. | which the allocated | the spent at the | -
project was for the projectin | end of Completed
commenced. project the reporting /Ongoing.
(inRs.). | reporting | Financial
Financial | Year. (in
Year (in | Rs.)
Rs).

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details):

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Not Applicable

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: NIL

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,
their address etc.: Not Applicable

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the

capital asset): Not Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5): Not Applicable

ed[-

Rajib Kumar Mishra
(Managing Director)
DIN- 06836268

Date- 4" August 2021
Place- New Delhi

/-

Preeti Saran
(Chairman CSR Committee)
DIN- 08606546




Anneruse 3

Statement pursuant to Section 197 {12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

% of
Nature of equit Whther
relative of
Remu | employmen Date of DOB ¥ any
Name & nerqtl t (whetherl Qualifications Commtenfc (Age as Last Employ- shar director
Designation og (in | contractua & Experience ement o on ment es or
s. or Employm 31/03/21) held m
) . anager
crore) | otherwise) ent in of the
# com
pany company
Charanjeet 0.74 | Operations | BE, M.Tech 1-Jul-15 | 3-Jun-63 NTPC Ltd. Ni No
Singh, EVP 35 years (57 years)
Rakesh Kumar 0.56 | Operations | MBA, AMIE 1-Oct-15 | 22-Jun-63 | NTPC Ltd. Nit No
Gupta, VP 37 years (57 years)
Shashank 0.48 | Finance MBA 02-09-18 | 19-09-81 PTC India 1 No
Gupta, CFO¥* 15 years (39 years) | Ltd
Nidhi Verma, 0.42 | Company CS, LLB 25-Jan-10 | 12-Jul-81 SMS Nil No
Company Secretary 16 years (39 vears) | Paryavaran
Secretary Ltd.
Chandra Mohan 0.32 | Operations | B.Tech, 30-Sep- 10-Aug- NTPC Ltd. NIL No
Verma, PGDM 16 82
Assistant Vice 16 vears (38 vears)
President
Nibha Kapur, 0.10 | Operations | B.Com, MBA 1-Sep-11 | 31-0Oct-83 | Amity Nil No
Deputy Manager 12.5 years (37 years) | Institute of
Competitive
Exams
Rohit Vij, 0.13 | Operations | BE 16-Nov- 5-Jan-87 Simon India Nil No
Deputy Manager 11 years 15 (34 years) | Ltd.
Chittaranjan 0.12 Finance M.Com 2-Dec-15 | 21-Feb-62 | HBL Power Nil No
Guntur, 31 years (59 years) | Systems Ltd.
Assistant
Manager
Sunita Rawat, 0.08 | Operations | MBA 1-Dec-16 | 02-09-82 ING Vysya Nif No
Assistant 13 years (38 years) | Mutual Fund
Manager
Govind Jha, 0.07 | Admn. BA 21-Feb- 12-Dec-88 | N.A. Nil No
Executive 9 years 12 (32 years)
Assistant

# None of employees is contractual. Sh. Shashank Gupta is on deputation from PTC
*holding 1 share as nominee of PTC India Ltd.

Save as otherwise provided above there are no personnel who are;

a)in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs.1,02,00,000 per annum and employed through the
financial year; and

b) in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs. 8,50,000 per month and employed for part of the
financial year.

Managing Director, being a whole time director in PTC India Ltd. (holding company) draws remuneration from
holding company only and no remuneration is paid to him by company. Details of personnel if employed
throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the
aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing
director or whole-time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent
children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

Deepaslg' i){\mitabh
(Chairman)
DIN 01061535
Date  : 4% August 2021
Place :New Delhi
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Annexure 4

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year ended 31t March, 2021

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by PTC Energy Limited (hereinafter called PEL/the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and aiso the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the- audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31% March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2021 according to the
provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’} and the rules made thereunder; -
iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

—— p— p— p—
—

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading}
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;




(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;

(h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company are being
verified on the basis of random sampling and as per compliance certificate submitted to
the Board.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India-
Generally complied with.
(ii) The Listing Agreement- Not Applicable.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

ICS! Unigue Code; P2003DE049100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 626/2019

sd/-
CS Anuradha Jain
Partner
ACS No. : 36639
CP No. : 14180
Place: New Delhi
Date: 20.07.2021
UDIN: A036639C000661681

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,

“Annexure A”

The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our inspection of
records produced before us for Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company and our report is not covering observations/comments/ weaknesses
already pointed out by the other Auditors.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations, happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether Company has proper Board-
processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or not.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

The prevailing circumstances in the Country on account of Lockdown/ restrictions on movements
and Covid 19 have impacted physical verification of the records/ documents of the Company.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,

Company Secretaries,

ICS1 Unique Code: P200G3DE049100

Peer Review Cert, No.: 626/2019
sd/-

CS Anuradha Jain

Partner

ACS No. : 36639

CP No. :14180

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20.07.2021
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘PTC ENERGY LIMITED"
ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (the “"Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31t March,
2021, and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Iincome), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31t March, 2021 and its loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon ;

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. .

When we read the Board's Report, induding annexures, if any, thereon, if we condude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance induding other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS™) notified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the.
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responstibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

~ Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
witl always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgmeht and mmaintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentionai omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinien on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit avidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone finandal
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016’ (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure-'A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.
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Place:

the Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Standalone Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows deait with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.

with respéct to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure-'B";

As no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its Directors, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appliacable; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according te the explanations
given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 29.1 to the standalone
financial statements;

The Company has not entered intoe any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 000346N

edl-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485
UDIN - 21524485AAAACH1130

New Delhi

Dated: 02.06.2021
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(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

ANNEXURE-'A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the independent auditor’s
report of even date on the standalone financial statements of

PTC Energy Limited for the year ended 315t March, 2021)

in respect of its property, plant and equipments;

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of the property, plant and equipments.

b, As explained to us, the property, plant and equipments are physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals, which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
property, plant and equipments. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

C. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on property, plant and equipments to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

Since the Company did not have any inventory, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
LLP or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act,
hence this clause is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or has not given any guarantee and security
covered uncer Section 185 and 186 of the Act. In respect of investments, Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meanings of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder to the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is
required to maintain cost records as specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Act in respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of
the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax,
Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as at 315t March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiit)

(xiv)

b. The disputed statutory dues of Rs. 6,168.92 lakhs, that have not been
deposited on account of matter pending in appeals before appropriate
authority is as under:

Period to
Name of Nature Amou_nt which the For_um wh_ere
the Statute of the {Rs. in amount dispute is
dues takhs) relates pending
(F. Year)
12.67 2010-11 Commissioner (Appeal)
Income Tax | Income 12.67| 2011-12 | Income Tax Appelant
Act, 1961 Tax
13.30 2012-13 In;ome Tax Appelant
Tribunal
Central Assistant Commissoner
Sales Tax | Sales Tax | 4,007.17 2016-17 of Commercial Taxes,
and Sales Karnataka
Tax Act of 1 013.71 2016-17 & | Andhra Pradesh High
various Entry Tax ! ) 2017-18 Court
stated 1,109.40 2016-17 Karnataka High Court
Total 6,168.92

Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to
financia! institution and banks. Further, Company has not borrowed any money from
Government or Debenture Holders.

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). In respect of the term loans, the Company has
applied the term loans for the purposes for which these were obtained during the

year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or fraud on the Company by its officers / employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not paid any
remuneration to any of its Directors during the year. Therefore, the said paragraph is
not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence the requirement of this clause is not
applicable. :

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable. The details of
such transcations have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the
Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures. :

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.
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(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with them.

{xvi) As explained to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

(Gautafﬁ”ﬁhutani)
Place : New Delhi Partner
Dated : 02.06.2021 M. No. 524485




ANNEXURE-'B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under *‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the independent auditoi’s

report of even date on the standalone financial statements of
PTC Energy Limited for the year ended 315t March, 2021)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) :

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31t March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the “"Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting” {the
“Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“"ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internai
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Charterad
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over finandal reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectivenass of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financiai controls system over
financial repotting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controi over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at 315t March, 2021, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For S.P. CHOPRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

-
Place : New Dethi (Gauta‘m Bhutani)
Dated : 02.06.2021 , Partner
M. No. 524485




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalcne Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Particulars Note As at Asat
No. | 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
A | ASSETS
I | Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,75,070.51 1,84,195.92
b} Investment in associate 4 - -
c) Financial Assets
i} Other non-current financial assets 5 38.77 34.73
d} Non-current tax assets {net) 6 314.13 1,009.12
e) Other non-current assets 7 1,200.59 1,248.09
1,76,624.00 1,86,487.86
Il | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i} Trade receivables 8 34,945.73 21,901.97
ii} Cash and cash equivaients 9 3,359.66 922.79
iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents | 10 7.443.87 9,166.91
iv) Loans 11 15.81 5.20
v) Other current financial assets 12 2,696.89 2,510.55
b) Other current assets 13 416.87 484.78
48,882.83 34,992.20
TOTAL ASSETS {1 +11) 2,25,506.83 2,21,480.06
B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 ] Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Other equity 15 4,562.30 5,497.14
69,974.05 70,908.89
11 | Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
a) Financial fiabilities
i) Borrowings 16 1,20,075.24 1,28,926.87
bj Provisions 17 73.87 64.51
c) Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 18 3,818.62 4,038.37
1,23,967.73 1,33,029.75
i | Current habilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Barrawings 19 9,599.80 1,800.00
i) Other current financiat liabilities 20 21910.12 15,658.94
b} Other current liabilities 21 50.88 81.15
¢) Provisions 22 4.25 133
31,565.05 17,541.42
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {1+ 1l + T} 2,25,506.83 2,21,480.06

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalore Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. P. Chopra & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Charterad Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N

- sk o/
{Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran

Partner Managing Director Director

M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sdl- odf-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Place: New Deihi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date: 2nd June, 2021
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)

particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. | 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
| | INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 26,743.25 30,463.26
Other income 24 966.56 563.80
Total Income (1} 27,709.81 31,027.06
I | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 3,495.17 2,191.01
Employee benefits expense 26 327.88 314.70
Finance costs 27 15,040.71 16,093.63
Depreciation 3 9,126.15 9,127.45
Other expenses 28 875.39 484.85
Total Expenses (Il) 28,865.30 28,211.64
M | {Loss)/Profit before tax (i - ) (1,155.49) 2,815.42
IV { Tax expense: 18
- Minimum Alternate Tax credit write-off - 1,595.81
- Current Tax - Earlier Year/s - 2.65
- Deferred tax {219.98) 278.45
V | {Loss)/Profit for the year {{li-IV) {935.51) 938.51
V1 | Other Comprehensive Income
- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 0.90 (2.05)
Income tax effect on above {0.23) 0.52
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) {V1) 0.67 {1.53)
Vi | Total Comprehensive {Loss}/Income for the year {V - VI} {934.84) 936.98
VIll| Earnings per equity share 296
Basic . (0.14) 0.14
Diluted (0.14) 0.14

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5, P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N

(G auta:natuutani)

Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Dethi
Date: 2nd June, 2021

For and on behaif of the 8oard of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

sdl- -

Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865

sdl-

Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary

<df-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021

A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in % Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2020

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2021

65,411.75

65,411.75

For the year ended 31st March, 2020

{Amount in % Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2019

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the year

Bafance as at 31st March, 2020

65,411.75

65,411.75

B. GTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Other Component of

Particulars Resen{es and Su.tplus Equity - Total

Retained Earnings Remeasurements of

net defined benefit

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 5,500.17 {3.03) 5,497.14
Loss for the year (935.51) - (935.51)
Other Comprehensive gain for the year - 0.67 0.67
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 4,564.65 {2.36) 4,562.29

For the year ended 31st March, 2020

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Other Component of

particulars Reserfes and Sl.!rplus Equity - Total

Retained Earnings Remeasurements of

net defined benefit

Balance as at 1st April, 2019 4,561.66 (1.50) 4,560.16
Profit for the year 938.51 - 938.51
Other Comprehensive loss for the year - {1.53) (1.53)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 5,500.17 (3.03) 5,497.14

Significant Accounting Policies’ and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N

. ;4B|_
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2nd June, 2021

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

£l
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

of PTC Energy Limited

sq/-

Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 07670865

sot -

Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (Loss)/Profit Before Tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortizatian expense

Interest iIncome on fixed depaosits and other interest
Finance costs

Liabilities/ provisions written back

Orther receivables written off (net of recovery)
Property, plant and equipment written off
Cperating Profit before Werking Capital Changes

Adjustment for working capital changes:

Trade receivabies

Loans, other current financial assets, other non-current and current assets
Provisions, other current financial liabilities and other current fiabilities
Cash Generated from Operating Activities

Direct Taxes Refund / {Paid} (Net}

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities ()]

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Receipt of Interest Incorme

INet Cash generated from/(used in) investing Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
(Repayment) of long term borrowings (net}
Proceeds/(Repayment) from working capital loans (net)
Interest paid on borrowings
Net Cash used in Financing Activities {Q)
Net increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalent {Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance)
Components af Cash and Cash equivalents {Closing 8alance
Balance with banks
i} in current accounts
- heid as TRA with lender banks
- gthers
ii) in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months
- held as TRA with lender banks
- others

Mavement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of more than 3 months)

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

{1,155.49) 2,815.42
9,126.15 9,127.45
(460.19) {560.15}
15,040.71 16,093.63
0.31) {3.65)

- 1137

B 0.03
22,550.87 27,484.10
(13,047.76) (3,535.67)
{115.44) {824.83}
6,235.67 3,875.43
15,623.34 26,939.03
730.00 {457.96)
16,353.34 26,481.07
(0.74) (3.19}
455.04 562.86
1,723.03 (3,092.49)
2,177.34 (2,532.82)
(8,851.63) (1,862.22}
7,799.80 (4,010.00}
(15,041.98} {18,566.43)
{16,093.81) (24,438.65)
2,436.97 {490.40)
922.79 1,413.19
3,359.66 922.79
2,403.56 249.33
454.75 94.27
191.00 579.19

310.35 -

3,359.66 922.79

of Cash Flows.
Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

The above Standaione Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method set outin Ind AS 7 - Statement

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

d]-
{Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No, 524485

Place: New Deihi
Date: 2nd June, 2021

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directars
of PTC Energy Limited

Harisst‘IJSamn
Director
DIN: 07670865

<~

Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LHMMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited {the ‘Company’} is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India,
having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066, and
is a whoily owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Company was formed in August, 2008 with the
objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution / transmission bf power
and to provide advisory services in energy sector. The Company has presently seven Wind Power
Generation Plants (Wind Mills) for generation of power, which is sold to the State Government /
Electricity Distribution Companies.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 315 March, 2021 were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 02" june, 2021.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (“ind AS”} prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act”) read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time, and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.
The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern
basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current
and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in
Division Il of Schedule i to the Companies Act, 2013.

&

Historical Cost Convention

The standaione financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except, certain
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.

c. Functional and presentation currency
The standalone financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees {‘Rs.’), which is the

Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian
Rupees has been rounded to the nearest [akhs with two decimal places, uniess stated otherwise.
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d.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balanee sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset s classified as current when it is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpese of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A lfabifity is classified as current when it is:

~ expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at ieast 12 months
after the reporting date.

Al other liahilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabifities.

Operating Cycle: ]

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could result in outcomes that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities In future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date
of Statement of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying values of assets and liabifities within the next financial year/s are given below.




Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their vespective useful lives. Management estimates
the useful fives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.3 below. Changes in the expected
level of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the
econemic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years.

Retirement henefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Grafuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the vaiuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining
the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly avaitable mortality table for
the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made,
or future changes to such assumptions, could necessifate future adjustments to tax
income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as
experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the
taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may
arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective
domicile of the companies.

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF} model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
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Vi.

vii.

volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each rep'orting period.

Impairment of non-Financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its
value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19

The Company is engaged in generation of wind energy (renewable energy) and Ministry
of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) has clarified the Must Run Status to Renewable
Energy Project on 04.04.2020. The SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for Covid-19, which has
been declared a Global pandemic by the World Health Organization in 2020, had led to
nation-wide lockdown during the year for a quite considerable time. It contributed to a
significant decrease in global and local economic activities. Further, presently the said
pandemic, is continuing. The Company has considered all possible effects of the Covid-
19 pandemic relevant to its business. Based on current estimates, the Company expects
that the carrying amount of its assets will not deteriorate, and will be recoverable in full.
Management believes that it has taken into account the known impact, if any, arising
from Covid-19 in the preparation of its Financial Results. However, the assessment of
Covid-19’s impact is a continuing process, given the uncertainties associated with its
nature and duration. The eventual outcome and impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the
Company’s business in the subsequent periods is dependent on overall economic
conditions as they evolve. Management will continue to monitor any material changes
to future economic conditions and the impact thereof on the Company, if anv.
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2.2 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i}
(a)

(b)

o

(1)

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acguisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, finandial assets are classified in the following
categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at fair vaiue through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); and
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss {FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income).

The cdassification of financial assets depends on the Company’s business model for
managing the financdial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A finandial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business mode! is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows {rather
than to sell the asset prior to fts financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are selely payments
of principal and interest (SPPl) on the principal
amount outstanding.
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(3)

This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subseguently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR}
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but
does not consider the expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest
income is the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments
in associates and advances/loans to employee/others etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
{FVTOCi):

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: ~ The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest [SPPI} on principal amount
outstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive income (OCl) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is
not having any such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL. Financial instruments included in FVTPL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
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and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such
instruments.

{c} Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the
following:

- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;
- Financial Assets measured at FVTQCI.
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possibie within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

- fudil lifetime expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recogrnition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOC!, the Company as
at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the sale/recoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for collectability. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if collection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition
of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months (Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.
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For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on
timely basis.

(d} Derecognition of financial assets

(ii)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed frorm the Company’s Statement of
Financial Position) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or

The Company retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial
liabilities include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
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own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liahility are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds [net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the liability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss,

Other payables

Other payabies are obligations incurred by the Company towards purchase of
assets/equipment’s/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are dassified under current liabilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair vaiue and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing finandial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultanecusly.
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2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis (inclusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
initiat estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Al other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they
are incurred. -

Cost of leasehold improvements {fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease) is amortized
over the period of lease.

Depréciation on property, plant & equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line basis
in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on a written down value basis in the case of
other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The asset’s residual values, useful lives and
method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and necessary
adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The property, plant and equipment costing
upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

2.4 Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the standalone financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at
the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss
during the period. '
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2.5

2.6

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or preduction of a
qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
Company determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined
based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company
which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards
purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes
during a period does not exceed the amount of barrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The amrangement Is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Company has taken certain assets on QOperating Lease. Operating Lease is a contract, which
conveys the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease
term, in exchange for consideration. The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a
lease on inception.

The lease term is either the non-cancellable period of the lease and any additional periods when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Company
will extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Company will not
exercise a right to terminate. The lease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in
circumstances. '

At commencement, or on the madification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative stand-alone prices.

The Company recognises a right~of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received.
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The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-line / written down vaiue method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term. If the lessor transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or if the Company expects to exercise
a purchase option, the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset, which is determined on the same basis as the Company’s other property, plant and
equipment. Right-of-use assets are reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is nitially measured at the present value of the total lease payments due on the
commencement date, discounted using either the Interest rate implicit in the lease, if readily
determinable, or more usually, an estimate of the Company’s incremental borrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is
estimated by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. it is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or
rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Company does not recognise right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12
months or less and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.7 Revenue

a. Company’s revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised
when the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power,
on the rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated
with the transaction will flow to the Company. It is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

b. The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency ({IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the

Government.

¢. Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its collectability exists.
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2.8

d. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking inte account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

e. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

f. Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt.

g. Other income/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit
wili flow to the Company and it can be reliably measured.

tmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there
is an indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication
of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. if any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverabie
amount and impairment foss is recognised when the carrying vaiue of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is determined:

- in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value fess cost of sell and
value in use; and 4

- in the case of cash generating unit (2 group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in
use.

{n assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multipies, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other availabie fair value indicators.

An impairment foss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the



carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

2.9 Investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

Investments in associate are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the Investment is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.106 Cash and cash aquivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Standalone Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comyprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay
etc., and the same are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related
services.

b. Defined contribution plan:
The Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable
under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognized during the
period in which the employee renders the related service.
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¢. Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Company’s defined benefit
plans. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are determined
based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date.
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and
Loss in subsequent periods

d. Other Long-Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which
are encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of
the employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
as at the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and iosses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reciassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a} Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive)

as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is ' material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using & current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

b} Contingent Liabilities

A disdosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not
require an outflow of resources or where a reliabie estimate of the obligation cannot be
made.
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2.14 income Taxes
Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.
a. Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid
to or recoverable from the taxation authorities in accordance with thertax regime inserted
by the Taxation Laws {(Amendment) Act, 2019 in the income Tax Act, 1961, and the income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India, by using tax rates and the
tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and fiabifities are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable proﬁf will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and
liahilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws} that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

2.15 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share spitt and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares} that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

- End
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (As at 31st March, 3021)

{Amount In X Lakhs)

5 Gross carrying amount Depreaciation Net carrylng amount
N " |Particulars Asat Additions Sales/Disposai/ As at As at forthe | Sales/Disposal/ As at Asat As at
o- 01.04.2020 | during the year{ Adjustments 31,03,2021 01.04.2020 year Adjustments 31.03.2021 3103201 31.03.2020
1_|tand .- Freehold (Refer Note 3.1) 1,857.00 : - 1,857.90 s - - X 1,857.90 1.857.60
2 lleasehald iImprovements 17.60 - - 17.60 12,60 | - - 17.60 - -
3 {Plant & Equipment - Wind Mills 2,11,440.59 . . 211,44055 | 29,107.69 | 9,123.42 ; 38,2311 | 1,79,20048 | 1,82,332.90
(Refar Note 3.1)
4 |Office Equipments 4,09 0.65 {1.03) 3.71 2.98 0.76 {1.03) 2.7 1.00 1,11
5 |Furpiture & Fixtures 4.17 - - 4.17 2.99 0,31 - 3.30 0.87 1.18
6_ [Camputers 10.92 0.10 - 11.02 8.08 1.66 - 9.75 1.27 2.85
TOTAL 2,13,335.27 0.75 {1.03} 2,13,334.99 29,139.35 | 9,126.15 . {1.03) 38,264.47 1,75,070.51 1,84,195.9




PROPERTY, PLANT 8 EQUIPMENT {As at 31st March, 2020)

{Amount In ® Lakhs)

s Gross carrylng amount Depreciation Net carrying amount
ND' Partlculars As at Addltions Sales/Disposat/ As at Asat Forthe | Sales/Disposal/ Asat Asat As at
N 01.04.2019 during the year | Adjustments 31.03.2020 01.04.2019 year Adjustmants 31.03,2020 31.03,2020 31.03.2019

1 _|Land - Freehold (Refer Note 3.1} 1,857.90 - - 1,857.90 - - - - 1,857.90 1,857.90

2 |Leasehold Improvements 17.60 - - 17,60 17.50 - - 17.60 - -
Pl Equi - Wind Milk

g |Plant&Equipment-WindMills |, 15 e . . 2,11,44059 |  19,984.27 | 9,123.42 . 29,107.69 | 1,82,332.80 | 1,91,456.32
(Refer Note 3.1}

4 (Office Equipments 3.94 0.25 {0.10) 4.09 1.91 1:14 {0.07) 2.98 1.11 2.03

5 _[Furniture & Fixtures 4.17 - - 4.17 2,58 {.41 - 2.99 1.18 1.59

6 |[Computers 7.98 2.94 - 10,92 5.61 2.48 - 8.08 2.83 237
TOTAL 2,13,332,18 3.19 {0.10)] 2,13,335.27 20,011.97 | 9,127.45 {0.07) 29,139.35 1,84,195.92 1,93,320.21

3.1 Pledged as coilateral security against the borrowings from banks (Refar Note 23.7.b)




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs}

NOTE - 4 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE Nate No As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020

{valued at cast, uniess stated otherwise) ) Nos. ] Amaunt Nos. | Amount
in Equity Instruments - unquoted - fuily paid up

R. 5. India Global Energy Limited 2,34,02,542 2,340.25 2,34,02,542 2,340.25
Less: Impairment Allowance 4. (2,340.25) {2,340.25)

Total Investment in Associate - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2,340.25 2,340.25
Aggragate amount of impairment in value of investments 2,340.25 2,340.25

4.1  The Company in earlier years 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment in 48% of total equity of a Company 'R.S. India Globaf Energy Limited (RSIGEL)".
The said Company is an Associate of the Company. RSIGEL and its promoters based on several misrepresentations, wrangfully induced the Company to make
the investment in its equity capital, even when no projects or business activties were undertaken by RSIGEL Considering non conduct of any business and non
availability of any financial information since 2014, the said investment had been considered fully impaired and accordingly fully provided since 2014-15. The
Company does not have any further obligation over and above the cost of investment, as such, there is no other impact of the said investment on the financial

position of the Company.
NOTE -5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FiINANCIAL ASSETS
{unsecured, considered good}
Term deposits with Banks having originai maturity
more than 12 months
Interest accrued on term deposits
Entry tax recoverable
Total other non-current financial assets

5.1  Pledged with statutory autharities.

NOTE - 6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Advance income tax (Net of provisions)

Total non-current tax assets {net)
NOTE -7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent

Total other non-current assets
NOTE - B TRADE RECE{VABLES

{unsecured, considered gocd)

Receivables against sale of electricity
Recaivables against Generation based incentive

Total trade receivables

{Amaount in X Lakhs}
Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
5.1 0.25 0.25
0.09 0.08
38.43 34,40
38.77 34.73
{Amaount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
314.13 1,009.12
314.13 1,009.12
{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
1,200.59 1,24809
1,200.59 1!248.09
{Amount in X Lakhs}
Note No. As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
8.1 34,272.27 20,985.97
8.1 677:46 916.00
8.3 34,843.73 21,501.97

8.1 As per the management, the trade receivables are fully recoverable in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is na need for any provision
towards thelr recoverability. Also refer Note 29.13 in respect of the receivables from certain parties.
8.2 The surcharge recoverable an late / non-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no significant uncertainty as to its
callectability, in accordance with the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.c.

8.3 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respactive bank (Refer Note 29.7.b)

8.4 Refer Note 29.10 for information about credit and market risk of trade receivables.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE -9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Note Na. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Balance with banks
{}in current accounts:
- heid as TRA with iender banks 9.1 2,403.56 249.33
- athers 45475 2,858.31 94,27 343.60
ii) In term depasits with original maturity upto 3 months:
- held as TRA with lander banks 9.1 151.00 579.19
- others 310.35 501.35 - 578.18
Total cash and cash equivalents 3,359.66 922.79
9.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b)
{Amount in % Lakhs)
NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN Note No. As at 3st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Balance with banks
1} In current account held under Debt Service Reserve
10.1 924.06 -
Account (D5RA}
ii} in term deposits
- with original maturity more than 3 but less than 12 manths 218.50 1,349.88
- held under lien 334.99 334.10
- held under Debt Service Reserve Accaunt (DSRA} 10.1 5,966.32 7,482.93
Fatal bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 7,443.87 9,166.91
10.1 Hypothecated against the horrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b}
{Amount in X Lakhs}
NOTE - 11 LOANS i As at31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
{unsecured, considered good)
Security Deposits 15.43 4.50
Loan/Advance to Emplayee 0.38 0.70
Tatal loans 15.81 5.20
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS Asat 315t March, 2021 Asat 31st March, 2020
{unsecured, considerad good)
Interest accrued on Term Deposits 39.08 68.94
Insurance claim receivabie 735.54 459.27
Accrued unbilled revenua far sale of electricity 1,614.26 1,648.15
Accrued unbitled revenue for GBI 161.44 164.79
Other receivables 146.57 169.40
Total other current financial assets 2,696.89 2,510.55
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS As at 3ist March, 2021 Asat 31st March, 2020
Prepaid rent 47.50 47.50
Prepaid expenses 369.37 437.28
Total other curvent assets 416.87 184.78
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorisad:
Equity Shares of T 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity Shares of X 10/- each

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to aquity shares:

{Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 315t March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
Nos. | Amount Naos, | Amount
1,50,00,00,060 1,50,000.00 1,50,00,00,000 1,50,000.00
65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights and
ather terms. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote par share. The equity shareholders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of the
share capital. The dividerd proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
repayment of aquity share capital in the evant of liquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to pravalent reguiations. In the event of liquidation,
normally the equity shareholders ara eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company aftar distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to

their sharehoiding.

14.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:

{Amount in X Lakhs}
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t Mawrch, 2020
Nos. f Amount Nos. | Amount
At tha beginning of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
At the end of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411,75 65,41,17,494 65,411 .75
14.3 Shares held by Holding Company:
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Nos. ] Amount Nos. ] Amount
PTC india Limited 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 55,41,17,454 65,411.75
Total 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,434 65,411.75
14.4 Detalls of Sharehalders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Name of the Shareholder Nos. Percentage of Nos. Percentage of
Shareholding Sharaeholding
PTC India Lirnited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
Total £65,41,17,494 100.00 §5,41,17,494 100.00

* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, hoiding 1 share each.

NOTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY

Reserves and Surplus
Retained Earnings
As per last account
Add: {Loss)/Profit for the year

Othar items of Other Comprehensive income/{Loss)
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans {net of tax)

As per last account

Add: Income/f{Loss) for the year

Total other equity

{Amouat in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
15.1
5,500.17 4,561.66
{935.51) 4,564.66 938.51 5,500.17
15.2
{3.03) {1.50}
0.67 {2.36) {1.53) (3.03)
4,562.30 5,497.14

15.1 The profit/ loss eamed till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribution paid ta the shareholders, if any.
15.2 The other comprehensive income/({loss) till date, which is available for sat off or adjustable only against such income/loss in future.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE - 16 BORROWINGS

Secured

Term loans from:
- Banks

- Others

Total

Less: Amount disclosed under the head
"Other current financial lizbilities”

Total borrowings

16.1 Term loans from Banks:

16.1.1 Term loans from Banks Comprises of:

o

. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh

- 1CIC) Bank Limited
- State Bank of India

- 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of india
- ICICY Bank Limited

" - Oriental Bank of Commerce

o

~h

. 48.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradash

- Bankofindia
= ICICI Bank Limited
- Scuth indian Bank Limited

. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkanda, Andhra Pradesh

- State Bank of India

. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karmataka

- Canara Bank
- Central Bank of India
- Indusind Bank Limited

40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
- South Indian Bank Limited
- Indusind Bank Limited

Total

{Amount in X Lakhs}

Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
) Current | NonCurreat Current | NonCurrent
1581 71,341.64 80,328.50 7,015.45 83,057.98
16.2 10,335.00 39,746.74 5,341.68 45,868.89
17,676.64 1,20,075.24 12,357.13 1,28,926.87
20 17,676.64 - 12,357.13 -
- 1,20,075.24 - 1,28,926.87
Note No As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
) Non Current | Current Non Current | Current
16.1.1 4,604.69 516.18 4,826.66 500.00
16.1.2 1,857.65 193.92 1,927.48 193.92
1613 5,391.33 603.77 5,630.36 603.77
16.1.4 7,484.22 811.57 7,823.31 785.31
16.1.5 4,796.84 566.00 5,035.67 566.00
16.1.6 3,181.30 377.36 3,324.54 377.36
16.1.7 5,568.01 604.64 5,801.98 583.12
16.1.8 7,185.04 779.95 7,512.55 754.72
16.1.9 20,805.93 1,402.00 21,356.73 1,165.00
16.1.10 4,212.54 336.00 4,304.46 336.00
16.1.11 4,273.67 336.00 4,366.64 336.00
16.1.12 4,264.60 332.52 4,349.64 332,52
16.1.13 3,789.84 280.00 3,847.42 280.00
16.1.14 2,912.84 201.73 2,950.54 201.73
80,328.50 7,341.64 83,057.98 7,015.45
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16.1.i Yerms of Repayment: Effectiv Repayabl A';‘i:l;n;fhlsnsft:::?m
]
Interest rate per | {votal Nir:anvfaq:anedy dengtes the r’n.mﬂ::lY of| nstallments due asat | Last instaliment due
annum S N . from time| 315t March, 2021 on
to time)
a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- ICICI Bank Limited 8.80% 56 129.00 40 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 10.20% 56 48.48 1 June, 2031
b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 8.90% 53 150.94 41 June, 2031
- 1C1C! Bank Limited 8.90% 53 202.89 41 June, 2031
- Oriental Bank of Commerce (Punjeb National Bank} 8.90% 53 141.50 41 June, 2031
. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 8.90% 53 94.34 41 June, 2031
- ICIC! Bank Limited 8.90% 53 151.16 41 June, 2031
- South Indian Bank Limited 2.90% 53 194.99 41 June, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
- State Bank of India 8.65% 59 structured 48 March, 2033
Instaliments
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bablashwar, Karnataka
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facitity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the faciity
16 Quarterly  11.75% of the facility
Canara Bank 9.80% 3 Quarterly 2.00% of the Facllity 42 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quasterly  |1.50% of the facility
16 Quasterly  [1.75% of the facility
Central Bank 9.80% 8 Quartery 2.00% of the Facility 42 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly  {1.50% of the facility
indusind Bank Limited 9.10% 1:&?,233 ;Zg: ::::: ff:‘c::::yy 4 September, 2031
8 Quarteriy 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
f. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntfa, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly  11.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
. . 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
South Indian Bank Limited 9.75% 12 Cuarterly 2.00%of the facility 44 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
_— 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited 3.75% 12 Quarterly | 2.00% of the facility 44 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterty 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly,  ]2.30% of the facility

above are based on the actual disbursements made so far.

16.1.iit The terms of repayment, as detailed in *para - 16.1.i above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as menti

oned In 'para—. 16.1.4"




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

16.2 Term foans from Others:

16.2.1 Term loans from Others Comprises of: Note Na As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
i Non Current | Current Non Current | Current
a. 20 MW inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
~ Rural Electrification Carporation Limited 16.2.1 5.585.34 587.79 5,848.77 587.79
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTC India Financtai Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.2 4,816.12 540.57 5,041.92 523.03
c. 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntla, Madhya Pradesh
- Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 16.2.3 7,896.82 543.78 7,997.87 543.78
d. 49.3 MW GE Droject at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- India infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.4 5,950.50 275,27 5,955.01 267.00
e. 50 Mw Gamesa Praject at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
~ India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.5 2,827.74 194.46 2,568.75 190.34
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
-~ Aditya Birla Finance Limited 18.2.6 12,570.22 979.74 12,857.16 979.74
g. Medium Tarm Loan
- PTC India Financial Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.7 - 7,213.39 5,188.41 2,250.00
Total ' 39,746.74 10,335.00 45,368.89 5,341.68
16.2.i Terms of Repayment: Amount of Installment
Effective Repayabie {in X Laldhs) (facitity
Interest rate per {Tatal No. of denotes the fstallments due as at § tast instaliment due
N N P 315t March, 2021 on
anaum
from time to timea}
a. 20 MW inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited
57 rterh 146. 2 A
{20 MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh) 1050% (Quartey) 46.35 4 September, 2031
b. 30 MW Garnesa Praject at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
|pTC tndia Finandial Services Limited 10.25% 56 (Quarterly) | 135.14 | 40 | March, 2031 |
c. 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntla, Madhva Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility.
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
, N 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the faciiity
Tata Cleantech Ca i Li d 11.35% a4 March, 2032
ata Cleantech Capitai Limite 12 Quarterly _|2.00% of the fadility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapaili, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly  |0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 9.80% 11 Quarterly | 1.89% of the facility 45 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility!
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility.
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility.
India infrastructure Finance Company Limited 8.90% 11 Quarterly | 1.89% of the facility 49 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

Notes to the Standaione Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2021

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
B . y . 16 Quarterly  |1.75% of the facility
A Birla F e Limited 5.10% 42 5 bar,
ditya Birla Finance Limita 8 Quarterly 200% of the Tacility eptember, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
g. Medium Term Loan
End of 15th Month | 10% of the facility
- . . _— End of 18th Month | 20% of the facility
o 25% 2 S .,
PTC india Financial Services Limite 12.25 End of 21st Month | 30% of the Facility eptembar, 2021
End of 24th Month | 40% of the facility

18.2.il The terms of repayment, as detailed in 'para
above are based on the actual dishursements

NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS

Provision for employee benefits

- Gratuity

- Leave Encashment
- Post Retirament Medical 8enefit

Total provisions

NOTE - 18 INCOME TAXES

- 16.2.if" above are based an the total amounts of fim

made so far.

its sanctionad, and the detail as mentioned in 'para- 16.2.i'

{Amount in X Lakhs}

{a} Deferredtax assets/{liabifities| relates to the following:

Deferred Tax Liabilities
- Property, Piant and Equipment

Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee benefits expense

- Unabsarbed depreciation and business losses carried forward

Net Deferred Tax Liabiiitias recognised .

Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
295
30.36 26.69
42.36 36.91
1.15 [0Ks 5§
73.87 84.51
—— I35
(Amount ia X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
9,316.05 7,503.70
{19.66) {16.57)
{5,477.77) {3,448.75)
3,818.62 4,038.37
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Notaes to the Stardalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{b)

{c)

Movement in terporary differences during current and previous year:

Property, Unabsort-:ed Employee benefits MAT credit
Particulars Plant and depreciation . Total
Equipment carried forwasd expense entitiement
Balance as on 01.04.2019 (3,773.06) - 12.62 1,595.81 (2,164.63)
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Lass {3,730.64) 3,448.76 3.43 {1,595.81) (1,874.26)
Credited to Other Comprehansive Income - - 0.52 - 0.52
Balance as on 31.03.2020 (7,503.70) 3,448.76 16.57 - (4,038.37)
Balance as on 01.04.2020 (7,503.70) 3,448.76 16.57 - {4,038.37)
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss {1,812.35) 2,029.01 3.32 - 219.98
Debited to Other Comprehensive Income - - {0.23) - (0.23}
Balance as on 31.03.2021 {9,316.05) 5,477.77 19.66 - (3.818.62)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconcifed to the accounting profit as follows:
| Pasticutars Asat 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Accounting profit before tax expense (1,155.49) 2,815.42
Enacted tax rates in india 25.168% 25.168%
Taxed at India’s statutory income tax rate (290.81) 708.58
Tax Effect of:
Non- deductible expense 35.56 5.17
Expense disallowed eariier now allowed as per Income Yax Act, 1961 {0.19) {0.04)
impact of depreciation as per income Tax Act, 1961 {1,812.34) {1,812.32)
Impact of allowance of finance costs as per income Tax Act, 1961 38.78 33.72
Carryforward of income tax fosses for the current year 2,029.01 1,064.89
MAT credit write-off - 1,555.81
Deferred tax impact (219.98) 278.45
Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 (219.98) 1,874.26
Current Tax - Earlier Year/s - 2.65
income tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss {219.98} 1,376.91
(Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 19 BORROWINGS Note No. As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Secured
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 12.1 1,600.00 1,200.00
Unsecured
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.2 3,000.00 600.00
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 183 4,959.80 -
9,599.80 1,800.00

19.1 Loan from 1CICi Bank is secured by Second Charge over all the movable assets including but not limited to pfant and machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares

and accessorias by way of hypothecation of their respective projects.

19.2 Unsecured Loan from Federal 8ank.
19.3 Unsecured Loan from Bank of Baroda.

(Amount In X Lakhs}
NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL UABILITIES Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 Asat 31st March, 2020

Current Maturities of Borrowings 16 17,676.64 12,357.13

interest accrued 14.09 1536

Creditors for assets 1,686.00 1,514.53

Accrued expenses 2,484.14 1,735.34

Payable to employees 49.25 36.58

Total other current financial liabilities 21,910.12 15,658.94

20.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the investor Education and Protection Fund under saction 125 of the Companles Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2021 /

31st March, 2020.
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Notes te the Standalone Financial Staternents for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE - 31 OTHER CURRENT LABIITIES

Statutory liabilities

Total other current fiabititles

NOTE - 22 PROVISIONS

Provision for amployee benefits
- Gratuity
- {eave Encashment
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit

- Total provisions

{Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
50.88 81.15
50.38 81,15
{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
295
1.62 0.36
2.62 0.96
0.01 0.01
4.25 1,33
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2021

16.1.1 CICi Bank Umttcd (30 MW in Jawral Ratiam Dostnct Madhya Pradesh}

The Facifities, Interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interafia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interast/ charge, fncluding but without imitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire Immovabte properties of the Barrower in reiation to the project, by way of mortgage;

by First Charge aver ail the mavable property, plant and equipment Including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢) Assignment overali or any of the tights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agre do i = policies refating to the power plarit,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ali benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authoritles /law;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on ail current assets of project (present and future) induding but not imited to book debt, opecating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

€] in refation ta The Project ali bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account ( DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security 1o be sharad on pari-passu basls with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be avalled by the Borrower to the extent approved by
{enders.

15.1.2 State Bank of India [30 MW in Jacm, Ratfam District, Madhya Pradash)

Primary Security: The TL Facility, togather with i t, liquidated da costs and whatsoever payabie to the Lenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alia
by:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge aver all the movabie property, piant and equipment Including but not limited to plant & machinery, machipery spares, tools, spares and accessarias of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power piant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incldental thereta of the “Praject” except 1 the extent not permitted by govemment 2uthorities / aw;

d) Frst Charge by way of hvpothecaﬁan on all current assets of project{present and future} including but not iimited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
cor A of nature znd wherever arising;

#) Inrefatian o the Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA} and Trust & Retention Accounts.

The above mentioned security shall rank pari-passy basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

165.1.3 Bankof india {50 MW, Molagavallil

The Facilitles, interest thereon and alf other [ ding in h f are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter aiia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, lnduding but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the SBorower iocated in Kurncol, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b} First charge cver ali the movable property, plant and equipment including but not imitad to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Froject by way of hypothecation;

2 Assignrment overaii or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr ts, o ¥ e policies refating to the power plant,

Tights, tittes, permits / approvals, clearances and ali benefits incidentai thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by govenument authorities 1 taw;
d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
&} Negative lien on ali other current assets of the Borrower {present and future} excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
£} In relation to the Praject, ail the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Abave mentioned Security except (d) to be shared on pari passu basls with serior debt/ LC/LUT and BG fadility avafled/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Projectto
the extent approved by lenders.

15.1.4 10C] Bank Limited (S0 MW, Molagavalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and ali other amounts autstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee Inter alla by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assi tf security i / charge, including but withaut fimitation upon:

a} frstcharge aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located In Kurnool, Andhea Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b First charge over all the movable property, piant and equipment including but not ilmited to plant & machlinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

<) Assignmment overali or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr documents, R policies relating to the powet plant,
rights, titles, permits [ approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by govermnment authorities / law;

d} First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);
e} Negative {ian on all other current assets of the Bormower (present and future) axcluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f} In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not fimited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA} and Trust & Retention accotints.

Above mentioned Security except () to be shared on pari passu basts with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

1615 Orlental Bank of Commerce {Punjab National Bank) (50 MW, Molagavalii)

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Barrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in rafation to the Project;

b} First charge over alf the movable property, plant and equipment including but neit (imited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, taois, spares and accessaries of the
Project by way of hypothecation; B

) Assignment overalf or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase ag its, documents, ; policies relating to the powar plant,
sights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and alf benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government autharitias / taw;

16.16 Bankof India {49.3 Mw, Kandimallayapatli

1} The Facility together with all interest, Hquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoaver stipulated
in or payable under the Facifity Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking o first charge basis byway of :

a) Mortgage aver the entire immovable properties of the Berrowerin relation to the Profect;

b} Hypothecaticn over alf the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, taols, spares and accessories of
the Projact;

€) Assignment overail or any of the rights under the Project Documents fnciuding Power Purchase ag ts, doc: i policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by gove mment authorities law;

d) Hypathecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {presentand future);

&} Negative lien on afi current assets of the Borrower (present and future) exchyding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypothecation of Projact accounts Including but not limited to Trust and Retention account 2ad Debt Service Reserve Accatmt (DSRA).

2) The Security to be created shali rank pari passu by way of first charge with senijor debt/LCALUT and 86 facility availedfto be avajfad by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lapders,

1617  J0IQ Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimaiiavapalli)

1) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, pre ing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expensas and other Monies whatsoever stipulated
inor payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustea ranking on first charge basis by wayof :

a} Mortgage over the entire mmovable properties of the Barrower in relation to the Project;

bl Hypathecation over all the movable property, plant and equipmtent including but ncrt limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tooks, spares and accessories of
the Project;

©) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purch; gr ts, d , i paiicles refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvais, clearances and all benefits incidental therato of the "Project” except to the extent nat permitted by govemment authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

¢) Negative lien on alf current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding opera ting cash- flows and recaivables;

} Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention aceount and Debt Servica Reserve Account (DSRA).

2) The Security to be created shali rank pari passu by way of first charge with senlor debt/LCALT and 8G facllity availed/to be availed by the Barrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.
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16.1.8  South !ndian Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimallayapaili}

1} The Facility together with all interest, fiquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and ather monies whatsoever stipulated
inorpayable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

b) Hypethecation over all the movable property, plant and equiprnen: including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinary spares, taols, spares and accessories of
the Project;

€} Assignment overalf or any of the rights under the Project Dacuments including Power Purchase agresments, dc s, | e policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidentai thereto of the "Praject” except to the extant nat permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

e) Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypothacation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retenticn account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2.} The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/UUT and 8G facility availedfto be availed by the Bommower to the extent
approved by the ienders.

16,19  State Bank of india {49.5 MW, Devenkonda)

The Security for the lending shall intar-afia, inciude:;

a) First charge over all immovabla properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, excapt common facilitias;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and futttre movable assets of the Project including but not fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, atc:

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, zcaivabl issions, of wl
specific to the Project;

d) Firstcharge on ail intangibles including but nat limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Broject;

e} First charge on ali accaunts of the borrower including but nat limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Pro;ect,

) Hypothecation charge/assi of security interest of ail the Borrower’s project rights and rights pertaining to the common facillties (including Right of Way, if any,
for transmission iine up to the deilvery point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, Interest, benefits in the axisting and future Project decumants, letter
of eredit, guarantee (Inciuding advanca bank guarantees receivad from EPC Contractor to the extent permissthle by law} and insurance policies issued in favour of the
Barrower, spedcfic to the Project.

16.1.10 Canara Bank (50 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shafl inter-alla, include:

a) First charge overail immovable properties/ assets of Project, both prasent and future;

b) first charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project inciuding but not fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flaws, receivables, commissians, reve nue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Praject;

d) First charge on ali intangibies including but not limited to goodwiil, uncalled capitai, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

&) First charge on ali accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retentlon accaunt (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project

f) Hypoth ch i of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery paint for
elccmcrtv), titles, Interest, benefits in the existing and future Praject documents, letter of credit, guarantee and msurance policles issued in favour of the Borrower,

h

nature and wharever arising, present and future

16.1.11 Central Bank of tndia (50 MW in_Babieshwar)

The Security for the iending shall inter-alia, include:

a} First charge over allimmovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

First charge by way of hypathecation of afl pment and future movable assets of the Project Including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, atc;

a9 First charge on the borrowar’s book debts, opemtmg cash ﬂaws, receivabl issi T of whatsoaver nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles induding but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borower specific to the Project;

o First charge on all accounts of the borower including but not Himited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retsntion account (TRA) and Debt Servica Reserve Account {DSRA),

specific to the Project;
f} Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery point for

electricity}, titles, interest, benefits In the existing and future Project documents, letter of cradit, guarantee and Insurance policles lssued in favour of the Barrower,
specific to the Project.

b)
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16.1.12  Indusind Bank Umited {50 MW In Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shatl inter-alia, include:

a] Frstcharge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypathecation of all aresent and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;

<) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivabh € issions, revenue of whatscever nature and wherever arising, present and future
spacific to the Project; :

d} Firstcharge on all intangibles including but not limited to goadwill, uncalled capitai, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower inciuding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project; .

) Hypathecation charge/assignment of Interest of all the Borrawer's project rights (including Right of Way, i any, for transmission fine up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, intarast, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific ta the Project.

16.1.13  south indian Bank Uimited (4OMW in Payafakuntia)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, inciude:

a) First charge over ali immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

h} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash Hows, receivables, commissions; revenue of whatsaever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d] First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the barrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower Induding but not lmited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention sccount {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

specific to the Projact;

Hypoth ion charge/assi; of i of ali the B r's project rights (including Right of Way, i any, for transmission line up to the defivery point for
electricity], titles, interast, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.14  Indusind Bank Limited {40 MW in Payalakuntia)

The: Security for the lending shall inter-alfa, include:

a) First charge aver allimmovable praperties/assets of Project, both present and future;

h) First charge by way of hypothecation of ali present and future movable assets of the Project including but nat limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, toals
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;

¢) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivabl i af wh nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on ali intangibles including but not limited to goadwill, uncalled capital, presentand future of the borrower specific to the Project;

&) First charge on all accounts of the borrower induding but not imited to Escrow Actount/ Trust & Retention account {TRAJ and Debt Servica Reserve Account {OSRA),
specific to the Praject;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of ail the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project docurmments, letter of oredit, guarantee and insurance poficies issued in favour of the Borrower,

16.2.1 Rura Electrification Corporatian Limited {20 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaur District, Madhya Pradesh}

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other manies whatsaever aceruing out of the Loan Agreement are secured in the form and

manner as under REC. ]

a) By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by wayof mortgage of all Immovable assets pertaining to the project (ZOMW wind in Nipaniya).
AND

b) By Hypothecation: first Charge by way of hypothecation of ail the Borrower's movable propertiss, Including plant and hinery spare, i nt, tocls and
accessories, fumiture, fixtures, vehicles, stocks and all other movable assats, created/ to be created in the project (20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) (and also first charge by
way of hypathecation/assighment of all the hook debts, bills, recsivabi les including bank clalms of all kinds and stocks including consumables and

other general stores, arising out of the project. Only book debts, bills, receivables and stocks excluding stores relating to plant and machinery shait be subject to the
first charge in favour of Working Capita! Lenders and secand charge in favour of REC,

AND
c) By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interest Including alt rights, title, interest, benefits, datms and demands whatsoever of the
project-
a) in the Praject documents/Contracts, as ded, varied or supp d from time to tima;

b in the earances refating to the project {investor apprroval ete) and
¢} all insuranca Contracts/Insurance Proceeds;
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16.2.2 PTCIindia Financiai Services Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Madhya Pradesh}

The Facilities, interest thereon and ail other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking martgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon;

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Barrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b} First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to piant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypathecation;

o Assignment overali or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr , do s, | poiicies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and alf benefits incidentai thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted bygovemment authorities / laws;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on aif current assets of projectipresent and future) including bt not firmited to baok debt, operating cash-flaws, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

¢) In refation to The Project aif bank accounts including but not firited to the Dbt Service Reserve Account (DSRA} and Trust & Retention Accounts,
Abave menticned security to be sharad on Pari-passu basis with LC and 8G facliity availed/ to be availed by tha SBomower,

162.3  TATA Cleantech {40 MW Payalakuntia)
The Security for the tending shail inter-alia, inciude:
a} First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypathecation of afi present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and rmachinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;
¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, aperating cash flows, receivables, cormmissions, revenue of whatsaever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;
d} First charge on all intangibies including but not Bmited ta oodwill, uncalled capitai, present and future of the: borrower specific to the Projact;
e} First charge on afl accounts of the borower including but not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention accaunt (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
- specific to the Project;
f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of intzrest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued In favaur of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.24 India tofrastructure Finance Corgpany Limited (49,3 MW Kandima Hayapalli)

1) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, p ing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
inor payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a} Morgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including tut not fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tagls, spares and accessories of
the Project;

f) Hypothecation of Project ts including but not fimited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Raserve Account (DSRA).

2.] The: Security to be created shail rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debtAC/AUT and BG facility availedfto be availed by the Borrower to the axtent
approved by the ienders,

1625 indla infrastructure Finance Company Umited (S0 Mw Molagavaiti}

The Facliities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, induding but without imitation upon;

a} Frst charge over the entire Immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kumool, Andhra Pradesh In relation to the Project;

b} First charge over aif the movabie property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

o Assignment overall orany of the rights under the Praject Documants including Power Purchasa agreements, documents, Insurance palicles relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by govemment authorities [law;

e} First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);
f) Negative lien on all ather current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
g) In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts induding but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts,

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LCAUT and BG facifity availed/to be availed by the Borrower for the Praject ta
tha extent approved by lenders,
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16.2.6 Aditys Birla Finance Limited (S0 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

3) First charge aver allimmovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) Frst charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accassories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivabl issh of wh ver nature and
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capita t, present and future of the barrower specific to the Project;

) first charge oo alf accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Accaunt/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f} Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of alt the Barrower's project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, bensfits in the axisting and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policias issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

arising, present and future

16.2.7 PTCindia Financial Services Limited (Medium Term Loan)
The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding In respect thereof are secured interalia by way of mortgage/ hypoth ion/ charge/ assig of
below securities: N
a) Priority charge over the receivable of the Company from the sate of power frem wind power projects, cashflows/repayment from the monetisation/ safe / divestment
of PEL assets to the extent of Rs. 100 crores. .
b) Firstcharge on Interest Service Reserve Account (ISRA) fof the entire sanction [irnit of PFS.
¢} Demand Promissory Note of entire loan amount in favour of #FS.
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{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
) 31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Sale of products
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills 23,767.31 27,526.29
Other operating revenue
- Ganeration based incentive 231 2,413.54 2,800.41
- Recaoveries of revenue foss from Wind Mil! Contractors 562.40 2,975.94 136.56 2,936.97
Total revenue from operations 26,743.25 30,463.26
23.1 Receivable from Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency {IREDA). Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.7.b.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME For the year ended on For the yaar ended on
31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Interest Income on:
- Term depaosits 425.15 560.15
- Income tax refund 35.01 -
- Others 0.03 460.19 - 560.15
Other nen-operating revenue
- Liabilities/provisions written back 0.31 3.65
- [nsurance claim related to Business Loss 492.37 -
- Miscellaneous Income 13.69 506.37 - 3.65
966.56 563.80

Total other income

24.1 A Insurance claim was lodged in the eariier year 2019-20 towards business interruption, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not
reasonably certain of its uitimate recovery. During the current year, as the recovery of the said claim became reasonably certain, the sai¢f claim has been

reacognised accordingly in terms of the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.f. The said claim has since been recovered in April, 2021.

NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES

Electricity Charges

Inspection Charges - CEIG

Rent on Project Lands

Repair & Maintenance - Wind Mill
Operation and Maintenance - Wind Mili
Other miscelianeous expenses

Tatal direct expenses

{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. For the year ended on For the year ended an
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
294.70 351.57
10.43 10.43
293 47.50 47.50
25.1 10.16 110.00
3,132.14 1,671.27
0.24 0.24
— 1YY 2,191.01

25.1 Net of insurance claim receivable of Rs. 53.39 takhs (Previous year: Rs. 609.27 fakhs)
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOYE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, laave
encashment, allowances etc.

Contribution to provident and other funds etc.
Staff welfare expenses

Total employee benefits expense

NOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS

fnterest expense on:
-Term joans

- Working capital loans
Other finance costs
Other borrowing costs

Total finance costs

NOTE - 28 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent
Legal & professional charges
insurance
Rates and Taxes
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Repairs & Maintenance- Building
Bank charges
Directors' Sitting Fee
Business development
Electricity Expense
Communication Expenses
CSR Expenditure
Payments to the auditors:
- Statutory Audit Fee
- Limited Review Fee
-~ Tax Audit / G5T Audit Fee
- Certification work
- Out of pocket expenses
Other recelvables written off (net of recovery}
Property, plant and equipment written off
Donation
Other miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. For the year ended on For the year ended on
: 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
303.06 28692
295.¢c 2112 19.39
3.70 179
327.88 314.70
{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2021 3ist March, 2020
13,552.87 14,999.98
1,352.34 14,905.21 992.319 15,992.37
4.45 3,32
131.05 97.94
15,040.71 16,093.63
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Not No. For the year ended on For the year ended pn
) 31st March, 2021 3ist March, 2020
9.3 . 6401 64.01
167.26 209.35
423.44 98.82
497 274
13.02 13.97
5.93 6.03
07z 4,14
28.32 26.90
3.13 1.13
0.32 0.32
1.97 1.72
294 128.76 -
2.95 2.85
266 2.66
2.07 1.46
1.62 1.71
0.17 9.47 1.13 9.91
- 11.37
- 0.03
0.26 N
23.81 28.41
875.39 484.85
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

NOTE-29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°*MARCH, 2021

29.1 Contingent Liabilities:

Sr. Particulars Asat As at

No. 3ist March, 2021 31st March, 2020

A. Contingent Liabilities .

i. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts -
Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the
Accounts being in appeals towards: (Refer ‘Note — a’
below)
- Sales tax 4,007.17
- Entry tax 2,475.44 -
- Income tax 55.24 38.64
Total 6,537.85 38.64
{a) The Company is contesting these demands and the management including its advisers are of the view

that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resolution of the respective proceedings, it is not
practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above as
it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with various forums/authorities.

29.2 Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 :-

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
' 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020

supplier covered under MSMED Act.

i Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any

- Principal

- Interest

year.

ii. Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of -
the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting

MSMED Act.

iii. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in | -l
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified tnder

iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

MSMED Act, 2006

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the -
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of

The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected with the Company.
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29.3

29.4

29.5

leases

The Company is having short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or fess and containing no
purchase options. Payments associated with these leases of Rs. 64.01 lakhs {Previous year: Rs. 64.01 lakhs) have been
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Corporate Social Responsibility:
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed
by the Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art
and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards
CSR was on the activities which are specified in Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the amount
spent during the year is as under:
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Amount spent Amount 1 Total
during the pending for Amount
current year spending as at
ended 31 March,
31 March, 2021
2021

Gross Amount lying pending for the earlier year as at 01.04.2020 57.08

Gross Amount required to be spent during the year 69.96

Amount spent during the year:

a. Constructionfacquisition of any asset - - -

b. Contribution to Trusts / NGOs / Sccieties - - 128.76
Emplaoyee Benefits
{a) Defined Benefit plans:

Gratuity: Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as
amended, @ 15 days pay, for each completed year of service to
eligible emplayees who render continuous service of § years or
more, subject to maximum limit of Rs. 20 lakhs.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefit: The scheme under which, after completion of a cantinuous
specified period of employment, the employees and their spouses
are eligible for medical facilities after their retirement.

(b)  Other Long-Term Benefit:

Employees of the Company are entitled to accumulate their earned / privilege leave, which is payable /

encashable as per the Company’s policy, while on service or on their separation. During the year, amount of Rs.

9.68 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 17.62 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards the

provision /payment of the said benefit.

{c) Defined Contribution plan:

The Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined contribution plans. The
Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes. During the year,
amount of Rs. 21.12 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 19.99 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
towards emplovyer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31t March, 2021 31% March, 2020
{Rs. In lakhs) (Rs. In lakhs)
Employer’s contribution towards Provident Fund 12.73 12.54
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension Scheme 8.39 7.45
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{d)  Other disciosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:
i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligations:
(Rs. in Lakhs}
Gratuity Past-Retirement Medicai
Particutars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at 27.05 19.61 0.92 0.64
the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment (Liability paid to PTC (0.79) (0.79) - -
India Limited}
Interest cost 1.83 1.50 0.06 0.05
Current Service Cost 4.75 4,70 0.22 0.21
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - 0.01 - 0.01
Dermaographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss arising fram Change in Financial (0.92) 1.26 0.01 0.05
Assumptions -
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arising from Changes in 0.06 0.76 (0.05) (0.04)
Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 31.98 27.05 1.16 0.92
at the end of year
iiy Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Current Service Cost 4.75 4.70 0.22 0.21
Interest cost 1.83 1.50 0.06 0.05
Net Defined Benefit recognized in Statement of 6.58 6.20 0.28 0.26
Profit and Lass
iii) Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - 0.01 - 0.01
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in (0.92) 1.26 0.01 0.05
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Lass on arising fram Changes 0.06 0.76 (0.05} (0.04)
in Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial {Gain)/Loss {(0.86) 203 {0.04) 0.02
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iv. Sensitivity Analysis*

a) Impact of the change in the discount rate
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
. 31st March 31st March 31st March 31st March
rticulars ’ ? ' '
Parti 2021 2020 2021 2020
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation at 3198 27.05 1.16 0.92
the end of year
a) Impact due toincrease of 0.50% (1.68) (L.57} (0.43) (0.34)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.84 173 0.45 0.35
b) Impact of the change in the salary increase
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
. 31st March 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
P I ’ el td ?
articulars _ 2021 2020 2021 2020
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation at 3198 27.0% 1.16 0.92
the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 181 1.70 0.43 0.34
b) impact due to decrease of 0.50% (1.67) (1.55) (0.44) {0.35)

*Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

* Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable.

v. Maturity Profile.

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Oto 1year 1.62 0.36 - -
1to 2 Year .67 141 - -
2103 Year 12.07 0.54 - -
3to 4 Year G.39 951 - -
4to 5 Year 0.39 0.33 0.01 0.01
5to 6 Year 0.30 0.33 0.01 ~
6 Year onwards 16.54 14.57 1.14 0.91

vi. Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Service Cost 5.30 5.18 0.24 0.23
Net Interest Cost 2.17 1.83 0.08 0.06
Expected Expense for the next 7.47 7.01 632 .29
annual reporting period




vii}  Actuarial Assumptions:

Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 315 March, 2020 31st March, 2021 31° March, 2020
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 6.79 6.76 6.79 6.76
Salary Escalation 4.00% for Current 850 4.00% for 8.50
year thereafter Current year
8.50% thereafter
8.50%
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of 1ALM
{2012-14) {2012-14} {2012-14) {2012-14})
Withdrawal rate up to 30/44 o
and above 44 years 3%/2%/1%
29.6  Earnings per Share {EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Net {Loss) / Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss — (Rs. in lakhs} {935.51) 938.51
Basic/Di . .
asw/D]Il-Jted Wt?lghted average number of equity shares 65,41,17,494 65,41,17,494
outstanding during the year
Nominal value of Equity Share (Rs.} 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) {0.14} 0.14

29.7  Financial Instruments

a. The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Carrying value Fair value
; As at As at Asat As at
Particulars 31% March, 331 March, .| 31 March, 31% March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current
Others non-current financial assets 38.77 34.73 38.77 34.73
Current
Trade receivables 34,949.73 21,901.97 34,949.73 21,901.97
Cash and cash equivalents 3,359.66 922,79 3,359.66 922.79
Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 7,443.87 9,166.91 7,443.87 9,166.91
Loans ' 15.81 5.20 15.81 5.20
QOthers current financial assets 2,696.89 2,510.55 2,696.89 2,510.55
Toftal Financial Assets 48,504.73 34,542.15 48,504.73 34,542.15
Financial Liabilitles
At amortised cost
Non-current
Borrowings 1,20,075.24 1,28,926.87 1,20,075.24 1,28,926.87
Current
Barrowings 9,599.80 1,800.00 9,599.80 1,800.00
Other current financial liabilities 21,910.12 15,658.94 21,910.12 15,658.94
Total Financial Liabilities 1,51,585.16 1,46,385.81 1,51,585.16 1,46,385.81
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29.8

The management assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank
balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying amounts largely due to the
short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and fiabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The foilowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest
rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of
the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected
losses of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as security
The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31 March, 2021 and 31 March,

2020, that the Company has provided as security for obtaining borrowings and other facilities from the bankers are
as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2021 31% March, 2020

Financia! Assets

Trade Receivable 34,949.73 21,901.97
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,594.56 828.52
Fixed deposits with banks 5,966.32 7,482.93
Other bank balances under Debt Service Reserve Account {D5RA) 924.06 —
Property, Plant and Equipment {Gross Carrying value) 2,13,298.49 2,13,208.49
Total 2,57,733.16 2,43,511.91

Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the
business. The Company monitors the return on capital. The Company’s objective when managing capital is
to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize shareholder value. The Company monitors debt equity
ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for managing capital are being achieved by
way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table.

The capital structure is as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Asat As at

31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of {a) 69,974.05 70,908.89
the company
As percentage of total capital . {a/c) 32.20% 33.14%
Current Borrowings 9,599.80 1,800.00
Non-Current Borrowings (including current maturities) 1,37,751.88 1,41,284.00
Total Borrowings (b) 1,47,351.68 1,43,084.00
As percentage of total capital {b/c) 67.80% 66.86%
Total capital (borrowings and equity) {c) 2,17,325.72 2,13,992.89
Debt equity ratio (bfa) 2.11 2.02
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29.9

Related Party Disclosures {Ind-AS 24}):

A} Names of the related parties

a. Holding Company
PTC India Limited

¢. Associate Company

b. Entities under Common Control

PTC India Financiai Services Limited

PTC Foundation

RS India Global Energy Limited
d. Key management personnel

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (MD w.e.f. 16™ July, 2020)
Smt. Preeti Saran (w.e.f. 28" January, 2021)

Sh. Ajit Kumar (upto 15% July, 2020)

Sh. Dhirendra Swarup (upto 31 December, 2020)
Sh. R. N. Nayak (upto 31* December, 2020}

Smt. Pravin Tripathi {(upto 31 December, 2020)
Ms. Bharti Prasad (upto 317 December, 2020)

-~ Managing Director

— Managing Director

— Independent Director

~Independent Director
— Independent Director
- Independent Director
— Independent Director

B) Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:

- PTC India Financial
Services Limited

{Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31*March, 2021 | 31*March, 2020
Holding Company : Expenses incurred on the behalf of the Company 42.57 34.76
- PTCIndia Limited Rent Expense 64.01 64.01
Expenses incurred by the Company on their behalf - 0.08
Sitting Fees paid 8.40 5.20
independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.60 5.20
Sh. Dhirendra Swarup
Independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.60 4.80
5h. R. N. Nayak
independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.60 5.20
Smt. Pravin Tripathi
Independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.20 2.40
Ms, Bharti Prasad
Independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 160 -
Smt. Preeti Saran
Entities undér Common | Term Loan Repayment 405.43 523.03
Control: Interest on Term Loan booked 589.95 631.43
- PTCindia Financial Interest on Medium Term Loan booked 989.35 47250
Services Limited Medium Term Loan Received 2,500.00 7,500.00
Medium Term Loan Repayment 3,000.00 -
Interest converted into loan (part of above interest 440.83 -
booked)
Processing fees paid - 70.80
Reimbursement of Expenses (expenses incurred on - 4.04
behalf of the Company)
Reimbursement of Expenses (expenses incurred by - 15.29
the Company on their behalf)
Entities under Common CSR Expenses 128.76 -
Control: - PTC
Foundation
C) Outstanding bhalances as at year-end:
(Rs. in takhs)
Name of Related Party Nature Year ended Year ended
31%March, 2021 | 31%*March, 2020
Associate Company: Investment Outstanding  {Gross: without 2,340.25 2,340.25
~ RS India Global consideration of impairment of Rs. 2,340.25 lakhs)
Energy Limited
Entities under Common | Term Loan (Secured) 5,356.69 5,564.96
Control: Medium Term Loan {Secured) 7,213.39 7,448.41

Reimbursement Receivable
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Notes:

29.10

Related party refationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

The Transactions with the related parties as detailed above have been entered / conducted by the Company at
arm’s length.

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and other payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include
trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations and other
receivables.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk {interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's
primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of finandal markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effacts
on its financial performance. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristic of each customer.

Credit risk

Credit: risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financiat instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company's significant credit risk concentration is its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The abjective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality
of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess if any provisions are required

Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the maximum credit
exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
- 31* March, 2021 31 March, 2020

Other non-current finandial assets 38.77 34.73
Trade Receivables 34,949.73 21,901.97
Cash and cash equivalents 3,359.66 922,79
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 7,443.87 9,166.91
toans 15.81 5.20
Other current financial assets 2,696.89 2,510.55
Total 48,504.73 34,542.15

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The
Company manages its fiquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet
its liabilities when due. Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 31%
March, 2021 and 31**March, 2020.

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at31.03.2021
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings ) 27,276.44 11,025.23 1,09,050.02
Other Financial liabilities 4,233.49 - -
Particulars As at 31.03.2020
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 14,157.14 15,565.60 1,13,361.27
Other Financial liabilities 3,301.B1 - T
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Market Risk (Interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of company and financial instruments affected by market risk is
Borrowing and interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash ftows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, company manages this risk by fixing rate of
interest for initial period in respect of certain Ioans. The Company’s long-term borrowing is duly funded by its receivables
and deposits, which do nat expose it to significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows

Particulars ’ Asat As at
31% March, 2021 31* March, 2020
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit | Effect on  profit
befare tax before tax
+0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%) {736.76) {715.42}
-0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) 736.76 715.42

29.11. Operating Segments

29.12.

29.13

The Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity, and has no other business / segments
and has no overseas operations / units and as such there is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS-108) dealing with the operating segments.

The balances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on cenfirmation / reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the
management will not have a material impact.

Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (APSPOCL), the state utility to whom the electricity is
supplied by the Campany, vide its letter dated 12.07.2019 asked the Company to either reduce the tariff of electricity
supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit (as agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement / PPA) to Rs. 2.43 per unit, or face
the termination of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, was challenged by the Company and other Wind Power
Generators in the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, and the Hon'ble High Court vide its interim order, set aside
the action of APSPDCL, and directed for resolution of the said matter by Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Comenission {APERC), and till then the payment to the Wind Power Generators should be made at an interim rate of
Rs. 2.43 per unit. Simultaneously, Company filed another petition with Hon’ble High Court for release of outstanding
dues, and the Hon’ble Court directed APSPDCL to clear all the outstanding bills of the Company at the interim rate of
Rs. 2.43 per unit in three instalments starting from 01.11.2019 onwards. Pursuant to this order, till date APSPDCL has
cleared payments against invoices raised for the generation upto December, 2020 at the said interimn rate. The said
matter is pending for final resolution with APERC. Further, the authority of APERC for re-opening the tariff has been
again challenged by Wind Power Generators including the Company in the higher bench of Hon’ble High Court and
hearings are in progress for same.

Further, amounts have also been deducted / withheld by APSPDCL, while making payment to the Company on
account of Generation Based Incentive (GBI), which is receivable in addition to the tariff rates from the Andhra
Pradesh Govemment as per PPA. The various Wind Power Generators including the Company has chzilenged the
same by filing a separate petition in the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, for which a stay was granted by the
Hon'ble Court against deduction of GBI amount by APSPDCL. The matter is pending for final decision.
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Considering that the above amounts have been billed to and are recoverable from the Andhra Pradesh Government /
APSPDCL as per the terms of agreement / PPA, the management of the Company inciuding its legal advisers are of the
view that the above actions of APSPDCL may not be legally sustainable, and therefore the management believes that
the ultimate outcome of the same will not have any material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and
results of operations, and the amounts due from APSPDCL are included under Note 8 : Trade Receivables are good for

recovery.

29.14 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date

attached
ForS. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited

Firm Registration No. 000346N

Gautaﬁn‘;’ Lhutani Rajib Kurfl‘ili Mishra
Partner Managing Direcior
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268

. sd |-
Place: New Delhi Shashank Gupta
Date: 2" June, 2021 Chief Financial Officer

Harish Saran
Director

DIN: 07670865

Nidhis\?’e:ma
Company Secretary



PTC ENERGY LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF '‘PTC ENERGY LEIMITED’
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Parent Company”) and its Associate Company,
namely, R. S. India Global Energy Limited, (Parent Company and its Associate Company
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
318t March, 2021, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the vyear then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financia!l statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at 31t March, 2021 and its consolidated losses {(including
Other Comprehensive Income), its consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to Note No. 29.13 of the consolidated financial statements, which sets
out the position regarding Associate Company, for which neither audited nor management
accounts for the financial year ended 315t March, 2021 were available with the Parent
Company for the consolidation purposes. However, since the Parent Company has fully
provided for diminution in investment held in the said Associate Company and does not
have any further obligation over and above the cost of the investment, in the view of the
management there is no impact thereof on'these consolidated financial statements,
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statement is not modified in respect of above
matter.

Information Other than the Consclidated Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the consoldiated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not caver the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consoldiated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consoldiated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board’s Report, including annexures, if any, thereon, if we condude that there
is 2 material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consoliidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time.

This responsibllity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and apptication of appropriate
. accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consoldiated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnabie assurance about whether the consoldiated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolildated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: :

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and cbtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invoive
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the parent company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conciude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related fo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. if we conciude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consoldiated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conciusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the conosolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an gpinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain so!ely
responsible for our audit opinion. :
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We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and such
other entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
ali relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. :

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Parent
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Consolidated Bailance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Staterment of
Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained by the
Parent Company for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time;

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Parent Company and taken on record by its Board of Directors, none of the
directors of the Parent Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f, With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial- controls with reference to
financial statements and operating effectiveness of such controls of the Parent
Company, audited by us, refer to our separate report in Annexure-*A’;

g. As no remuneration has been paid by the Parent Company to its Directors,
accordingly the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are hot
applicable to the Parent Company;

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Repeort in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

g6



i, The Consclidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the Consolidated financial position of the Group — Refer Note
29.1 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Parent Company has not entered intc any long-term contracts inciuding
derivative contracts.

ili. There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

|-
(Gautasri Bhutani)
Place: New Delhi Partner
Dated: 02.06.2021 M. No. 524485
UDIN - 21524485AAAACI4562
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ANNEXURE-'A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of the independent auditors report of even date on the
consolidated financial statements of ‘PTC Energy Limited’ for the
year ended 31° March, 2021)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Parent Company”) for the year ended 31% March, 2021, in conjunction with
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Parent Company and its Associate
Company namely, R. S. India Giobal Energy Limited (Parent Company and its Associate
Company together referred to as “the Group”) for the year ended on that date. Since the
Audit Report of the Associate Company is not available, we are unable te comment on the
adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements and their
operating effectiveness in respect of the said Associate Company.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controt
stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiai Controls Over Financial
Reporting” (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(*ICAI”). These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of interna! financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reperting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alse, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Parent Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controis with reference to
the financial statements were operating effectively as at 31%t March, 2021, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

¢dl-

Place : New Delhi {Gautam Bhutani)
Dated : 02.06.2021 Partner
M. No. 524485
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

(Amount in X Lakhs)
. Note As at As at
Particulars No. | 31stMarch, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
A | ASSETS ’
I | Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,75,070.51 1,84,195.92
b) Investment accounted for using the equity method 4 - -
¢) Financial Assets
i} Other non-current financiat assets 5 38.77 34.73
d) Nen-current tax assets {net) 6 314.13 1,009.12
e) Other non-current assets 7 1,200.59 1,248.09
1,76,624.00 1,86,487.86
il | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 8 34,949.73 21,901.97
it) Cash and cash equivalents 9 3,359.66 922.79
iii} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents | 10 7,443.87 9,166.91
iv) Loans 11 15.81 5.20
v) Other current financial assets 12 2,696.89 2,510.55
b) Qther current assets 13 416.87 484.78
48,882.83 34,992.20
TOTAL ASSETS (1 + It) 2,25,506.83 2,21,480.06
B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Other equity 15 4,562.30 5,497.14
69,974.05 70,908.89
11| Liabilities
Nan-current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 1,20,075.24 1,28,925.87
b) Provisions 17 73.87 64.51
) Deferred Tax liabilities {net) 18 3,818.62 4,038.37
1,23,967.73 1,33,029.75
i} Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 19 9,599.80 1,800.00
ii} Other current financial liahilities 20 21,910.12 15,658.94
b} Other current liabilities 21 50.88 81.15
c} Provisions 22 4,25 1.33
31,565.05 17,541.42
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {I + Il + 1} 2,25,506.83 2,21,480.06

Significant Accounting Policies’ and "Notes 1 to 29' form an integrai part of the Consolidated Financial Statemants.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

<d|-
{Gautam Bhutani}
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2nd June, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy timited
sdl- [
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director

DIN: 06836268

Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 07670865

e
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31ist March, 2021 31st March, 2020
| | INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 26,743.25 30,463.26
Other income 24 966.56 563.80
Tatal Income (1) 27,709.81 31,027.06
I1 | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 3,495.17 2,191.01
Employee benefits expense 26 327.88 314.70
Finance costs 27 15,040.71 16,093.63
Depraciation 3 9,126.15 9,127.45
Other expenses 28 875.39 484.85
Total Expenses {11) 28,865.30 28,211.64
111 | (Loss)/Profit before tax {1 - 1I) {1,155.49) 2,815.42
IV | Tax expense: 18
- Minimum Alternate Tax credit write-off - 1,595.81
- Current Tax - Earliar Year/s - 2.65
- Deferred tax (219.98) 278.45
V | {Loss)/Profit for the year (HI-IV) (935.51) 938.51
V1 | Other Comprehensive Income
- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benafit iability .90 (2.05)
Income tax effact on above {0.23) 0.52
Total Other Comprehensive Income/{Loss) (V1) 0.67 {1.53)
VIl| Total Comprehensive (Loss)/Income for the year [V - VI} {934.84) 936.98
Vill| (Loss)/Profit for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent {935.51) 938.51
- Non- Controlling interest - -
IX | Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent 0.67 {1.53)
- Non- Controlling interest - -
X | Total Comprehensive (Loss)/Income for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent (934.84) 936.98
- Non- Controlling intarest - -
X! 1 Eamings per equity share 29.6
Basic (0.14) 0.14
Dilyted (0.14) 0.14

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
Far 5. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N

¢dl-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
bate: 2nd June, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Diractor -
DIN: 06836268

-
Shashqfﬁf‘ Gupta
Chief Financial Dfficer

Harish 5aran
Director
DIN: 07670865

Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2021

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2020

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the year

Balance as at 31

st March, 2021

65,411.75

65,411.75

For the year ended 31st March, 2020

{Amount in % Lakhs)

Balanice as at 1st April, 2019

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2020

65,411.795

65,411.75

B. OTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Other Component of

Particulars Reser'{es and Sl{rpk:s Equity - Total
Retained Earnings Remeasurements of

net defined benefit
Batance as at 1st April, 2020 5,500.17 {3.03) 5,497.14
Loss for the year {935.51) - {935.51)
Other Comprehensive gain for the year - 0.67 0.67
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 4,564.65 {2.36) 4,562.29

For the year ended 31st March, 2020

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Other Component of

Particulars Reser»{es and Su'rplus Equity - Total
Retained Earnings Remeasurements of
net defined benefit
Balance as at 1st April, 2019 4,561.66 {1.50) 4,560.16
Profit for the year 938.51 - 938.51
Other Comprehensive loss for the year - {1.53) (1.53)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 5,500.17 (3.03) 5,497.14

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N

(Gautarr% i{;utani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2nd June, 2021

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited

51
Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

Shashéﬂ(’Gup‘ta
Chief Financial Officer

&f-
Harish Saran
Director

DIN: 67670865

sfl-

Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Particutars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .
Net (Loss)/Profit Before Tax {1,155.49) 2,815.42
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 9,126.15 9,127.45
interest Income on fixed deposits and other interast {460.19} {560.15)
Finance costs 15,040.71 16,083.63
Liabilities/provisions written back {D.31) {3.65)
Other receivables written off [net of recovery) - 11.37
Property, plant and equipment written off - .03
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 22,550.87 27,484.10
Adjustment for working capital changes:
Trade receivables {13,047.76) {3,535.67)
Loans, other current financial assets, other non-current and current assets {115.44) {884.83)
Provisions, ather current financial Hiabilities and other current {tabilities 6,235.67 3,875.43
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 15,623.34 26,939.03
Direct Taxes Refund / [Paid) {Net) 730.00 {457.96)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 16,353.34 26,481.07
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {0.74) (3.19)
Receipt of Interest thcome 455.04 562.86
Movement of term deposits with bank {having maturity of more than 3 months) 1,723.03 {3,092.49)
JNet Cash generated from/(used in) Investing Activities (B) 2,177.34 (2,532.82)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
{Repayment) of long term borrowings {net) {8,851.63) (1,862.22)
Proceeds/{Repayment) from working capital loans {net) 7,799.80 {4,010.00)
Interest paid on borrowings (15,041.98) (18,566.43)
Net Cash used In Financing Activities <) {16,093.81) {24,438.65)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,436.87 (490.40)
Cash and Cash equivalent (Opening Balance) 972.79 1,413.19
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance) 3,359.66 922.79
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance}
Balance with banks
i) in current accounts
- held as TRA with lender banks 2,403.56 249.33
-others 454.75 94.27
i) in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months
- held as TRA with lender banks 191.00 579.19
-others 310.35 -
3,359.66 a2.79

of Cash Flows.
Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

The above Consolidated Statement of cash flows has been prepared under theindirect method set outin Ind AS 7 - Statement

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sdf» .
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
{Date: 2ndJune, 2021

of PTC Energy Limited

<dl-

Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: D6836268

&di-
Shashank 6upta
Chief Financial Officer

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 25' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sdl-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 37670865

sl-
Nicdhi Verma
Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 315 March, 2021

1. GROUP INFORMATION

PTC Energy Limited (the ‘Parent Company’} is a public limited company incorporated and domicilad in
India, having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-
110066, and is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Parent Company was formed in
August, 2008 with the objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply / distribution /
transmission of power and to provide advisory services in energy sector, and has presently seven
Wind Power Generation Plants (Wind Mills) for generation of power, which is sold to the State
Government / Electricity Distribution Companies.

The Parent Company, has one Associate Company namely ‘R.S. India Global Energy Limited’.
Associate Company is the entity over which the Parent Company has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements relate to PTC Energy Limited (‘the Parent
Company’] and its Assoclate Company (together referred as “the Group”).

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2021 were approved by the
Board of Directors of Parent Company and authorized for issue on 2™ june, 2021.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards {"Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act”) read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to ime, and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern
basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current

and non-current as per the Group’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in
Division li of Schedule Ili to the Companies Act, 2013.
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b.

Historical Cost Convention

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except,
certain financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs.’}, which is the Group's
functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in indian Rupees has
been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal piaces, unless stated otherwise.

Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date. ’

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or -

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
L ]

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating Cycle:

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for pracessing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent. The Group has identified twelve months as its aperating cycle.

Use of Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reparted amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
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Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could resuit in outcomes that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and labilities in future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date
of Statement of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying values of assets and fiabiities within the next financial year/s are given below.

*

i Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their respective useful lives. Management estimates
the useful lives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.4 below. Changes in the expected
level of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the
economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years, :

Retirement benefit obligation

.
—
.

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. in determining
the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table for
the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

iii. Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect 1o the interpretation of tax reguiations, changes in tax
faws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made,
or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax
income and expense already recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as
experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretatlons of tax regulations by the
taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may
arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective
domicile of the companies.
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V.

vi.

vii.

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow {DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group’s past history,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its
value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

Estimation of uncertainties refating to COVID-19

The Parent Company is engaged in generation of wind energy (renewable energy) and
Ministry of New & Renewable Energy {MNRE) has clarified the Must Run Status to
Renewable Energy Project on 04.04.2020. The SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for Covid-
19, which has been declared a Global pandemic by the World Health Qrganization in
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2020, had led to nation-wide lockdown during the vear for a quite considerable time. [t
contributed to a significant decrease in giobal and local economic activities. Further,
presently the said pandemic, is continuing. The Group has considered all possible effects
of the Covid-19 pandemic relevant ta its business.
Based on current estimates, the Group expects that the carrying amount of its assets will
not deteriorate, and witl be recoverable in full. Management believes that it has taken
into account the known impact, if any, arising from Covid-19 in the preparation of its
Financial Results. However, the assessment of Covid-19’s impact is a continuing process,
given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The aventual outcome
and impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the Group's business in the subsequent periods is
dependent on overall economic conditions as they evolve. Management will continue to
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions and the impact thereof on
the Group, if any.

2.2 Prindiples of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following principles:

The financial statements of the Associate Company are drawn up to the same reporting

date as of the Parent Company.

The investment in the Associate Company is accounted for using the Equity Method of
accounting. Under Equity method of accounting, the investment is initially recognized at

cost, and adj‘usted thereafter to recognize the Parent Company’s share of the post-

acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and Parent Company’s share

of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividend
received or receivable from Associate is recognized as reduction in the carrying amount of

the investment. When the Parent Company’s share of losses in an equity accounted
investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-

term receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Accounting policies of the equity investee are changed wherever considered necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. The carrying amount of the

equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy
described in note 2.9 below.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Parent Company include the results of its
Associate Company, ‘R. S. India Global Energy Limited’, a company incorporated in India,

in which the Parent Company is holding 48% of total equity capital.

2.3 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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(i)
(a)

(b)

=

(1)

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, afl financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following
categories: '

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); and
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income}.

The classification of financial assets depends on the Group’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. '

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at amartized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is to hold finandial
asset in order to colfect contractuai cash flows (rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category is most refevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such finandal assets
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking intc account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
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(3)

estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the
expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest income is the statement
of profit and less. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade receivables, deposits with banks,
security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments In associates and advances/lcans
to employee/others etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
{FVTOCI):

A financial instrument shail be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the foliowing conditions are met: ‘

~ Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: ~ The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPl) on principal amount
outstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCl) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Finandial Position date is not
having any such instruments,

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL Financial instruments included in EVTPL
category are measured Initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such
instruments.
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(¢} impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impairment based on expected credit losses {ECL) model to the
following:

- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;
- Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI.
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date}; or

- full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the fife of the financial instrument).

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowarice on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
recelvables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Finmancial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOC, the Group as at
the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track ‘thanges In credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on kfetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the sale/recoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for co|leétabi¥ity. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if collection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition
of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months (Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increasad significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If in 2 subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts
to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
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an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on

timely basis.

{d) Derecognition of financial assets

(i)

A finandial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group’s Statement of
Financial Position) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or

The Group retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the Group has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially
transferred afl risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Group has not transferred substantiafly all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Group has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains controi of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Group's financial liabiities
include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Finandial fiabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial Habilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or lass.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable ta changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative
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gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. The Group has not designated any financial liability as at fair
value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs} and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or {oss over the period of the fiability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integrai part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Group towards purchase of
assets/equipmerit’s/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classified under current liabilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current Habilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
fender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification s treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts s recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii} Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial lizbilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis (indusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations} net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
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2.5

2.6

initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured refiably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

Cost of leasehold improvements (fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease} is amortized
over the period of lease.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line basis
in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on a written down value basis in the case of
other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013. The asset’s residual values, useful lives and
method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and necessary
adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The progerty, plant and eguipment costing
upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the consolidated financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at
the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognisad in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss
during the period.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a

qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Group borrows
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2.7

funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Group
determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization
rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the
weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group which are
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase of the
qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Group capitalizes during a period does not
exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Group has taken certain assets on Operating Lease. Operating Lease is a contract, which
conveys the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease
term, in exchange for consideration. The Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease
on inception.

The lease term is either the non-cancellable paricd of the lease and any additional pericds when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Group will
extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Group will not exercise
a right to terminate. The lease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in circumstances.

At commencement, or on the modification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Group allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative stand-alone prices.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, pius any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received.

The right-of-use asset is deprediated using straight-line / written down value method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term. If the lessor transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or if the Group expects to exercise a
purchase option, the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset, which is determined on the same basis as the Group's other property, plant and equipment.




2.8

Right-of-use assets are reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-
measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the total lease payments due on the
commencement date, discounted using either the interest rate implicit in the lease, if readily
determinable, or more usually, an estimate of the Group’s incremental borrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is
estimated by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or
rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
When the lease lability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Group does not recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or
less and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue

a. Group’s revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised when
the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power, on the
rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with
the transaction will flow to the Group. it is measured at fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

b. The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency (IREDA}, is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the

Government.

c. Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its coilectability exists.

d. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.
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e. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

f. Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Group is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt. )

g. Otherincome/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit
will flow to the Group and it can be reliably measured.

2.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that a non-financiat asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication of
reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group determines the recoverable amount
and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

The recoverable amount is determined:

- in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and
value in use; and

- in the case of cash generating unit {a group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to seil and value in
use.

In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined {net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.
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2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the consolidated balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
moniths or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a.

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay
etc., and the same are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related
services.

Defined contribution plan:

The Parent Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Parent Company’s defined
benefit plans. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are
determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance
sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent perfads.

Other Long-Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which
are encashabie during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of
the employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
as at the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
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earnings through QCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a)

b)

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation {legaf or constructive) as

a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embaodying economic
benefits wilt be required to settle the obligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.

if the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possibie obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the controi of the
Group or a present cbligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not require
an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

2.14 iIncome Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
paid to or recoverable from the taxation authorities in accordance with the tax regime
inserted by the Taxation Laws (Amendment} Act, 2019 in the Income Tax Act, 1961,
and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India, by
using tax rates and the tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
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that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

2.15 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders hy the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The

- weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

End
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financlal $tatements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

[ 3 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT [As at 31st March, 2021)

{Amaunt in X Lakhs)

R Gross carrying amount De_prreciatlon Net carrying amount
N;‘ Partlculars As at Additions Sales/Disposal/ As at As at Forthe | Sales/Disposal/ As at As at Asat
01.04.2020 | during the yesr | _Adjustments 31.03.2021 | 01.04.2020 year Adjustments 31.03,2022 | 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 |land - Freehold {Refer Note 3.1) 1,857.90 - - 1,857.50 - - - - 1,857.90 1,857.90
2 |Leasehold Improvements 17.60 - - 17.60 17.60 - - 17.60 - B
3 r;iﬁ;f‘Ni(::';’T)e"t - Wind Mills 2,11,440,58 - - 2,11,40050 |  29,107.69 | 9,123.42 . 3823111 | 1,73,20948 | 1,82,332.90
4_[Office Equipments 4.09 0.65 {1.03) 371 2,98 0.76 {1.03) 271 1,00 111
S _|Furniture & Fixtures 4.17 - - 4.17 2.99 0,31 - 330 0.87 1.18
6 |Computers 10.92 0.10 - 11.02 8.09 1.66 - 9.75 1.27 2.85
TOTAL 2,13,335.27 D.75 {1.03)| 2,13,334.88 29,139.35 | 9,126.15 {1.03) 38,264.47 1,75070.52 1,84,195.54




il

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (As at 31st March, 2020)

{Amount in ® Lakhs)

c Graoss carrying amount Depreciation Net carrylng amount
" |Particulars As at Addltions Sales/Disposal/ As at As at Forthe | Sales/Disposal/ As at Asat As at
No. 01.04.2019 during the yaar | _Adj 31.03.2020 01.04.2019 year Adjustments 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31,03.2019
1 _|tand - Freehold (Refer Note 3.1) 1,857.90 - - 1,857.90 - - - - 1,857.90 1,857.90
2 |Leasehold Improvements 17.60 - - 17.60 17.60 - - 17.60 - -
3 ;:Z’f‘:f‘Ni‘i'j;’;‘)"m “Wind Mills )5 1 1,44059 . - | 21120050 | 1998027 | 512342 . 29,107.69 | 1,82,33290 | 1,91,456.32
4 _|Office Equlpments 3.94 0.25 {0.10} 4.09 1.51 1,14 [0.07) 2.98 1.11 2,03
S _|Furniture & Fixtures 417 - - 4.17 2.38 0.41 - 2.99 118 1.58
6 _|Computers 7.98 2.94 - 10,92 5.61 2,48 - 8.09 2.83 2.37
TOTAL 2,13,332,18 3.19 {0.10)] 2,13,335.27 20,011.97 | 9,127.45 {0.07) 26,139.35 1,84,135.92 1,93,320.21

3.1 Piedged as collateral security against the borrowings from banks {Refer Note 29.7.b)




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

4.1

{Amount in X Lakhs}
NOTE - 4 INVESTMENT ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020

METHOD Note No.

(valued at cost, unless stated otherwise) Nos. Amount Nos. I Amount
In Equity Instruments of Associate Compaay- unquoted -

fully paid up

R. 5. india Global Energy Limited 2913 & 29.14 2,34,02,542 - 2,34,02,542 -
Total Investment in Associate - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments = -
Agpregate amount of impairment in value of investrents " - -

Proportion (%) of Shareholding
Name of the Company and Country of lncorporation Principal Activities Asat Asat
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

R § India Global Energy Limited Primarily In wind energy sector; 43 48

4.2 The summarised financial information as requried by ind AS 112 - 'Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities” is not disclosed as the financial statements of the

assoclate company are not available with the Parent Company.

NOTE-5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{unsecured, considered good)

Term deposits with Banks having ariginal maturity
more than 12months

Interest accrued on term deposits

Entry tax recoverable

Total other non-current financial assets

$.1  Pledged with statutory authorities.

NOTE- 6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET}

Advance income tax {Net of provisions)

Total non-current tax assets {net)

NOTE -7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rant

Total ather non-current assets
NOTE -8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

{unsecured, considered good)

Receivables agginst sale of electricity
Receivables against Generation based incentive

Total trade receivables

{Amount inX Lakhs)
Nate Na. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
5.1 Q.25 0.25
Q.09 0.08
38.43 34.40
38.77 34.73
{Asmount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
314.13 1,009.12
ETTEE Y X
{Arrtount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
1,200.59 1,248.09
1,200.59 1,248.09
{Amtount in X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 3ist March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
81 34,272.27 20,985.97
81 677.45 916.00
83 34,949.73 21,901.97

8.1 As per the management, the trade receivables are fully recoverable in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is no need for any provision towards
their recoverability. Alsa refer Note 29.13 in respect of the receivables from certain parties.
8.2 The surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no significant uncertalnty as to its
collectability, in accordance with the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.c.

8.3 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 29.7.b)
8.4 Refer Note 29.10 for information about credit and market risk of trade receivables.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
Balance with banks
i) in current accounts:
- held as TRA with lender banks 9.1 2,403.56 249.33
- gthers 454.75 2,858.31 94.27 343.60
it} in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 menths:
- held as TRA with lender banks 9.1 191.00 579.19
- gthers ' 310.35 501.35 - 579.19
Total cash and cash equivalents 3,359.66 922.79
9.1 Hypothecatad against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b)
{Amount in X Lakhs}
NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN Nota No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Balance with banks
i} in current account held under Debt Service Reserve
10.1 924.06 -
Account (DSRA)
ii) in term deposits
- with original maturity more than 3 but less than 12 months 218.50 1,349.88
- held under lien 334.99 334.10
- held under Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) 10.1 S,966.32 748293
Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 7,443.87 9,166.91
10.1 Hypothecsted against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b]
{Amount In X Lakhs)
NOTE - 11 LOANS . As at31stMarch, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
{unsecured, considered goad)
Security Deposits 15.43 4.50
Loan/Advance to Employee 038 0.70
Tatal loans 15.81 5.20
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NDTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS As at 315t March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020
{unsecured, considered good)
Interest accrued on Term Peposits 39.08 68.94
Insurance claim receivable 735.54 459,27
Accrued unbilled revenue for sale of electricity 1,614.26 1,648.15
Accrued unbilled revenue for G8| 161.44 164.79
Other receivables 146.57 169.40
2,696.89 2,510.55

Total other current financial assets

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent
Prepaid expenses

Total other current assats

hy

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
47.50 47.50
369.37 437.28
416.87 484.78



PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
Equity Shares of 10/~ each

Issued, subscribed aad fully paid up:

Eguity Shares of X 10/~ each

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:

{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Nos. | Amount Nos. I Amount
1,50,00,00,000 1,50,000.00 1,50,00,00,000 1,50,000.00
65,41,17.454 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75

The Parent Company has only ane class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect te dividend, voting rights
and otherterms. Each sharehelder is entitled to ane vote per share. The aquity shareholders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of
the share capital. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
repayment of equity share capital in the event of llquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. in the event of liquidation,
normally the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distributlon of ali preferential amounts, in praportion to

their shareholding.

14.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:

{Amount In X Lakhs}
As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2620
Particulars
Nos. | Amount Nos. | Amount
At the baginning of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
At the end of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
14.3 Shares held by Holding Company:
{Amount in X Lakhs}
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Nos. ] Amount Nos. ] Amount
PTC india Limited 65,41,17.494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Total 65,41,17,434 6541175 65,41,17,4%94 65,411.75
14.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Name of the Shareholder Nos Percentage of Nos. Percentage of
) Share holding Sharehoiding
PTC india Limited* 65,41,17,454 100.00 65,41,17,4594 100.00
Total ' 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Resesves and Surplus
Retained Earnings 15.1
As per last account 5,500.17 4,561.66
Add: {Loss)/Profit for the year {935.51) 4,564.66 938.51 5,500.17
Qther items of Other Comprehensive income/{Loss) 15.2
Remeasurement of defined benefit pians (net of tax)
As per last account {3.03) (1.50)
Add: income/(Lass) for the year 0.67 (2.36) {1.53) (3.03)
‘Total other equity 4,562.30 5,4597.14

15.1 The profit / toss earned till date, less any transfers to general resesve, dividends or other distribution paid to the shareholders, if any.

15.2 The ather comprehensive income/{lass) till date, which is avaitable for set off or adjustabie only against such income/loss in future.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE - 16 BORROWINGS

Secured

Term loans from:
- Banks

- Others

Total

Less: Amount disclosed undar the head
"Other current financiat liabilities™

Total borrowings

15.1 Term loans fram Banks:

16.1.i Term loans from Banks Comprises of:

a.

n

-

30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaors, Madhya Pradesh
- 1CICI Bank Limited
- State Bank of India

- 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of India
- KCICH Bank Limited
- Orientai Bank of Commerce

. 48.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of India
- ICICH Bank Limited
-South fndian Bank Limited

- 49.5 MW ReGer Project at Devankonda, Andhra Pradash

- State Bank of tndia

- 50MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

- Canara Bank
» Central Bank of India
~Induslnd Bank Limited

. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh

- South Indian Bank Limited
- indusind Bank Limited

Tatal

{Amoust in % Lakhs)

Nota No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
) Current | NonCurrent Current | Noncurrent
16.1 7,341.64 80,328.50 7,015.45 83,057.98
16.2 10,335.00 39,746.74 5,341.68 45,868.89
17,676.64 1,20,075.24 12,357.13 1,28,926.87
20 17,676.64 - 12,357.13 -
- 1,20,075.24 - 1,28,926.87
Note Na As at 315t March, 2021 As at 3ist March, 2020
) Non Current | Current Non Current | Current
16.1.1 4,604.69 516.18 4,826.66 500.00
16.1.2 1,857.65 193.92 1,927.48 193,92
16.1.3 5,391.33 603.77 5,630.36 603.77
16.1.4 7,484.22 811.57 7,823.31 78531
16.1.5 4,796.84 566.00 5,035.67 566.00
16.1.6 3,181.30 37736 3,324.52 377.36
16.1.7 5,568.01 604.64 5,801.98 583.12
16.1.8 7,185.04 779.95 7,512.55 754.72
16.1.9 20,805.93 1,402.00 21,356.73 1,165.00
16.1.10 4,212.54 336.00 4,304.46 336.00
16.1,11 4,273.67 336.00 4,366.64 336.00
16.1.12 4,264.50 332.52 4,349.64 332.52
16.1.13 3,780.84 280.00 3,847.42 230.00
16.1.14 2,912.84 201.73 2,950.54 201.73
80,328.50 7,341.64 83,057.98 7,015.45
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

16.Li Teems of Repayment: ectve Repayati “?”‘;“:am‘:;:‘e‘“
A -] in
interest rate per | (Total N:. of Quarterly | denotes the numb:rvof lns;:lsltm;:s::::ial tast :-:ls:a;l:ent
anoum b } tnstall from time ' .
to time}
a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaors, Madhya Pradesh
- {CICi Bank Limited 8.80% 56 129.00 40 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 10.20% 56 48.48 41 June, 2031
b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India B.90% 53 150.94 41 June, 2031
- CICI Bank Limited 8.90% 53 202.89 41 June, 2031
- Oriental Bank of Commerce (Punjab National Bank} 8.90% 53 141.50 41 June, 2031
c. 49.3 MW GE Prpject at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of Indla 8.90% 53 94.34 41 June, 2031
- ICICI Bank Limited 8.90% 53 151.16 41 June, 2031
- South Indian Bank Limited 8.90% 53 154.99 41 June, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Davenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
Structured
- State Bank of India 8.65% s9 installmants 48 March, 2033
e. 50 MW Gamaesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Canara Bank 9.80% 8 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility 42 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Qurarterly 1.75% of the faciity
Central Bank 9.80% 8 Curarterly 2.00% of the fadity 42 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
S Quarterly 2.30% of the facHlity
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facllity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
) 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
{ndusind 8ank Limited 9.10% 8 Quartery 7.00% of the facllity 42 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the Facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
f. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of tha facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
. 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
South Indian Bank Limited 9.75% 12 Cuariery 3.00%of the facility 44 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facliity
1 Quartarly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility,
12 Quartery | 1.40% of the fadlity
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility.
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
., 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility|
Indusind Bank Limited 9.75% 13 Cuarterty 3.00% of the Facility 44 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facllity
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

16.1.iit The terms of repayment, as detailed in 'para - 16.1.1i" above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as mentioned in 'pare- 16.1.7F
above are based on tha actual dishursements made so far. - B
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

16.2 Term loans from Others:

16.2.i Term loans from Others Comprises of; Note No As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
) Non Current I Current Non Current i Current
a. 20 MW inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 16.2.1 5,585.34 587.79 5,849.77 587.79
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTC india Financial Services Limited- Refated Party 16.2.2 4,816.12 540.57 5,041.92 523.03
c. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Madhya Pradesh
- Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 16.2.3 7,896.82 543.78 7,997.87 543.78
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimaliayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.4 5,950.50 275.27 5,955.01 267.00
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.25 2,927 74 194.46 2,968.75 190.34
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka N
- Aditya Birfa Finance Limited 16.2.6 12,570.22. 979.74 12,857.16 979.74
g. Medium Term Loan
- PTC India Financial Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.7 - 7,213.39 5,198.41 2,250.00
Total 39,746.74 10,335.00 45,868.89 5,341.68
16.2.1 Terms of Repayment: Amount of instaflment
EHective Repayable [in X Lakhs] {facliity
tnstafiments due as at
Intm:tnr:: ger S‘I’ou.l Noof - denotes the st 2021 Last instaifment due on
from time to time)
a. 20 MW inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited
1 57 7t . ,
(20 MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh) 0-50% (Quartey] 196.%5 42 Seé ptember, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
[PTC india Financial Services Limited 10.25% | 56 (Quastery) | 135.14 | 40 [ March,2031 |
c. 40 MW Inox Praject at Payalakuntia, Madhya Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility|
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
. 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Tata Cleantech 11.38% 44 March, 2032
eantech Capital Limited 12 Quarterly | 2.00% of the facility are
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facHlity
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the Facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quartedy  10.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
India tnfrastructure Finance Campany Limited 9.80% 11 Quarterly  |1.89% of the facility 43 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterdy 2.89% of the facility
8 Quasterly 3.89% of the Facility
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Moiagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly  |0.89% of the facility
6 Quasterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
India infrastructure Finance Company Limited 8.90% 11 Quarterly  11.89% of the facility 49 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facifity
4 Quarsterly 2.89% of the facifity
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
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Notes to tha Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly  |1.50% ofthe facility
. . . . 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Ad fa Fi Limit 9.10% 42 September, 2031
itya Birla Finance Limited 8 Quarterly 2.00% oF the Facility eptember,
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
B Medium Term Loan
End of 15tk Month | 10% of the facility
— End of 18th Month ] 20% of the facility
PTCi Fi Iat .25
TC India Finandial Services Limited 12.25% End of 215t Month | 30% of the Facility 2 September, 2021
End of 24th Month | 40% of the facility

16.2ili The terms of repayment, as detailed in ‘para - 16.2.ii" above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as mentioned in ‘para- 16.2.i'

above ara based on the actua! disbursements made so far.

{Amount in % Lakhs)
OTE -
NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 215t March, 2020
Provision for employee benefits 29,5
- Gratuity 3036 26.69
- Leave Encashment 42.36 36.91
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 1.15 0.91
—————
Tatal provisions 73.87 64.51
— J72
{Amount |n X Lakhs)
NOTE - 18 INCOME Taxes Nate No. As at 31st March, 2021 Asat 31st March, 2020
{a) Deferredtax assets/(liahiities) refates to the following:
Deferred Tax Liahilities
- Property, Plant and Equipment 8,316.05 7,503.70
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee benefits expense (19.66) (16.57)
- Unabsorbed depreaciation and business losses carried forward (S.477.71} (3,448.76)
Net Beferred Tax Liabilities recognised 3,818.62 4,038.37
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
(b} Movement in temporary differences during current and previous year:

(e

Property, Unabsarbed N
Particulars Plant and dapreciation Employee benefits M“_‘T credit Total
Equipment carried forward Spense entitlement
Balance a5 on 01.04.2019 {3,773.06) - 12.62 1,595.81 (2,164.63)
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss (3,730.64) 3,448.76 3.43 {1,595.81) {1,874.26)
Credited to Other Comprehensive lncome - - 0.52 - 0.52
Balance as on 31.03.2020 {7,503.70) 3,448.75 16.57 - 14,038.37)
Balance as on01.04.2020 {7,503.76) 3,448.76 16.57 - {4,038.37}
(Charged)/Credited to Profit of Loss {1,812.35) 2,029.01 332 - 219.98
Debited to Other Comprehensive Income - - {0.23) - {0.23)
Balance as on 31.03.2021 (9,316.05} 5,471.77 19.66 - (3.818.62)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
| Particulars Asat31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Accounting profit before tax expensa (1,155.49) 2,815.42
Enacted tax ratesin India 25.168% 25.168%
Taxed at india's statutory income tax rate {290.81) 708.58
Tax Effect of:
Mon- deductible expense 35.56 5.17
Expense disallowed earlier now allowed as per income Tax Act, 1961 {0.19) {0.04)
Impact of depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 {1,812.34) {1,812.32)
impact of allowance of finance costs as per Income Tax Act, 1961 38.78 33.72
Carryforward of income tax iosses for the current year 2,029.01 1,064.89
MAT credit write-off - 1,595.81
Deferred tax Impact {219.98) 278.45
Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of Income Tax Act, 1951 {219.98) 1,874.26
Current Tax - Earlier Year/s - 2.65
Income tax expense recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {219.98) 1,876.91,
{Amount in X Lakhs]
NOTE - 19 BORROWINGS Note No. As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31t March, 2020
Secured
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 19.1 1,500.00 1,200.00
Unsecured
Working Capital Damand Loan 19.2 3,000.00 €00.00
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 193 4,999.80 -
9,599.80 1,800.00

19.1 Loan frem ICIC Bank is secured by Sacond Charge over all the movable assets including but not limited ta plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares

and accessories by way of hypothecation of their respective projects.

19.2 Unsecured Loan from Federal Bank.
19.3 Unsecured Loan fiom Bank of Baroda.

{Amount in X Lakhs})

NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES Note Na. As at 315t Masch, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Current Maturities of Borrowings 16 17,676.64 12,357.13
Interest accruad -14.09 15.36
Creditors for assets 1,686.00 1,514.53
Accrued expanses 2,484.14 1,735.34
Payabie to empioyees 49.25 36.58
Tatal other current financial liabilities 21,910.12 15,658.94

20.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Cormnpanies Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2021/

31st March, 2020.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE - 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Rabilities

Total other current liabilities

NOTE - 22 PROVISIONS

Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity
- Leave Encashment
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit

Total provisions

{Amount in % Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
50.88 81.15
50.88 81.15
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
29.5

fay

162
2.62
0.01

4.25

0.36
0.96
001

1.33
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Notes to tha Consofidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
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16.1.1 {CICI Bank Umited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh}

The Facilities, interest thereon and alt other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interaila by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interast/ charge, including but without imitation ugon:

a) First charge aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the projact, by way of mortgage;

b} Fisst Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment overalt or any of the rights under the Praject Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
fights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by govemment authoritles / law;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on alf current assets of project (present and future} including but not fimited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
cammissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

¢} In relatior to The Project ail bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and 8G facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by
lenders.

16.1.2 State Bank of india (30 MW in Jaors, Ratlam District, Madhva Pradesh)

Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interest, liquidated & costs and wh bie to the Lenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alia
by:

a} First charge over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toofs, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by govamment authorities / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project{present and future) including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receaivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

€) In reiation to the Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

The above mentioned secyrity shall rank pari-pa ssu basis with the Lenders of the RTL faciiity.

16.1.3 Bank of India {S0 MW, Molagavaili}

The Faciiities, interest thereon and ali other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter aiia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but witheut limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kumool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movabie property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Praject by way of hypothecation;

9 Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Puschase agreements, d 1ts, insurance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvais, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Praject” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities [ law;

d} first charge by way of hypathecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

e} Negative lien on ali other current assets of the Borrower (presant and future) axciu ding operating cash-flows and receivables;

) In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts inciuding but nat limited 1o the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentionaed Sacurity except {d) to be shared on pari passy basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility avziled/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by [enders.

16.1.4 QG Bank Limited (50 MW, Molagavaili)

The Facillties, Interest thereon and all other amounts cutstanding in respect thereof are seoured In favour of the Lender/security trustee Inter alia by a flrst ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a} First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kummool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b} First charge over all the movable property, piant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

9 Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by govemment autharities / law:;

d) First charge by way of hypothacation on operating cash-flaws and recetvables of the Project {present and future);
e) Negative fian on alf other current assets of the Borrower (presant and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f) in refation to the Project, ail the bank accounts including but not fimited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (€) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and 8G facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lendess.
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15.1.5

Oriental Bark of Commerce {Punjgb National Barik} (50 MW, Molagavalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favaur of the Lenderfsecurity trustee inter alia by 2 first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ asslgnment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

2) First charge aver the entire immovabie properties of the Barrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;
b} First charge aver all the movable Broperty, plant and equipment Including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessories of the

Project by way of hypathecation;

c} Assignment overall orany of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr , do 0 ce policies relating to the power plant,

16.16

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benafits inciderttal thereto of the “Project” excapt to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

Above mentioned Security except () to be shared on pai passu basis with senior debt/ LCALUT and BG facility availed/ to be awailed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders,

Bank of Indla (49 3 MW, Kandimallayapalti)

L) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on Prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other rmonies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lenider/Sacutity Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Martgage cver the entirs immovable praperties of the Borrower in refation to the Project;
b} Hypothecation over all the movabls property, plant and equipment induding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;

¢} Assignment overall orany of the tights under the Project Documents incfuding Power Purch g o il ce policies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits Incidental thereta of tha "Project” except to the extent not permitted by govemment autharities / faw;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash~ flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
e} Negative lfen on all current assets of the Botrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

16.1.7

f) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention aceount and Debt Service Reserve Account (D5RA).

2.} The Security to be created shall rank pani passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG faciifty availed/to be availed by the Borrowar ta the extent
approved by the lenders,

CIC! Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimalia i

1.) The Fadllity together with alt interest, liquidated da, [ Ing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other menjes whatsoever stipuiated
inorpayable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favaur of the Lender/Sacurity Trustee ranking an first charge basis by wayof:

a} Mortgage averthe entire immovable properties of the Borrawer in relation to the Project;
b) Hypoth over all the ble property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;

¢} Assignment overail or any of the rights under the Profect Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies ralating to the power plant,

rights, tiles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the “Profect” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and futura);
e} Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivabies;

f) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not fimited to Trust and Retentlon account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2.} The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with seniar debt/LC/LUT and 86 facility avafled/to be svailed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

16,18 South Indian Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimallayapaili)

1.} The Facility together with all interest, liquidated d ges, pr ing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and ather monjes whatsoever stipufated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Martgage aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrawer in relation to the Project;

b) Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and aceessories of
the Project;

t} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase £ its, o , insurance refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, pertnits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- Bows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

e} Negative fien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding upetating cash- flows and receivabies;

f} Hypathecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account znd Debt Service Reserve Accaunt {DSRA).

2.} The Security to be created shail rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/UUT and BG fadility availed/to be aveiled by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.19 State Bank of India {49.5 MW, Devenkonda)]

The Security for the lending shall inter-afia, include:

a] First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except comman facilities;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of alf present and future movable assets of the Project including but rot fimited to plant and machinery, rrachinery spares, tools
and accassories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, atc;

c} First charge on the borrower's book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, of whatsaever nature and wherever afising, present and future
specific to the Praject;

d) Firstcharge on all intangibles including but nat limited ta goodwill, uncalfed capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrawer including but not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA]} and Debt Sesvice Reserve Account {DSRA),
spacific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of security interest of ail the Borrower’s praject rights and rights pertaining ta the common facilities (including Right of Way, if any,
for transmission line up ta the deiivary point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, interest, benafits in the existing and future Project documents, Imtter
of dredit, guarantee {including advance bank guarantees recefved from EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by faw} and insurance policies issued in favour of the
Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.1.10 Canara Bank (50 MW, Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-aBa, include:

a} Firstcharge overall immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of aif present ahd future movable assets of the Project including but not fimitad to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivabl issi of wh. nature and wherever arising, present and future
speciltc to the Praject;

d} First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwili, uncalied capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on 2ll accounts of the borrowerincluding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention accotnt (TRAj and Oebt Service Reserve Account [DSRA),

specific to the Project;
) Hypotf Hon chargef: of i of all the Barrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery paint far
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documants, letter of credit, g and § licies issued in favour of the Borrower,

16.1.11 Central Bank of india {50 MW in 8ableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-afia, include:
a) Firstcharge over ail immovabie properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but net fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

" and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

o First charge on the borrower’s book debts, aperating cash flows, receivables, issil of whi nature and whergver arising, present and future
specific to the Project; .

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not fimited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

a First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow A / Trust & R { (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
spacific to the Project;

f} Hypothecation charge/assig it of interest of all the Barrower’s project rights (Including Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery paint for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insyrance policies issued In favour of the Barrower,
specific to the Profect,
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16.1.12 Indusind Bank Limited (50 MW in Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-aliz, include:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Praject including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, fueniture, fixtures, vehiclas, etc;

¢) Frst charge on the bosrower's book debts, operating cash flows, recefvables, commissions, revenua of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific i the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

€) First charge on all sccounts of the borrower induding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

specific to the Project; .

f) Hypothecation charge/assi| of interest of all the Borrower's project dghts (indfuding Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the defivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issved in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.113  South indian Bank Limited (40MW in Payalakuntlz)

The Security far the tending shali inter-afia, include:

a) First charge over all irmrmovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable ascets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, i 3 of whatsoever nature and wherever atising, present and future
specific to the Project; .

d) First charge on all intangibles indluding but not fimited to goadwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention acoount (TRA{ and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

specific to the Projact;

f) Hypoth charge/fassi of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, banefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantae and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.18  Indusind Bank Limited {40 MW (n Payalakuntla

The Security for the lending shall inter-alla, include;

a) Frst charge aver all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

k) First charge by way of hypotheration of alf present and future mavable assets of tha Project Including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;

<) First charge on the borrower’s bogk debts, g cash flows, fvables, L A of wh nature and wherever arising, present and future
spacific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but nat imited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the horrower specific to the Project;

&) Rrst charge on all accounts of the hormower nduding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

specific to the Project;
Hypoth jon charge/fassh of interest of all the Barrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery paint for
electricity), titles, | t, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarentes and insurance policies issued In favour of the Borrower,

16.2.1 Rumi Electrification Corporation Limited {20 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaur District, Madhya Pradesh)

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other rnonies whatsoaver accruing out of the Loan Agreement are secured in the form and
manner as undey REC.
a) By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of morgage of all immovable assets pertaining to the project (20MW windin Nipaniya).
AND
b) By Hypothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Barrower's movahle properties, including plant and hinery spare, aqui) toalks and
accessories, fumiture, fixtures, vehicles, stocks and aff other movable assets, created/ to be created in the project (20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) (and also first charge by
way of hypothecation/assignment of all the book debts, bifls, receivables, monles ndudiing bank accounts, elafms of ali kinds and stacks including consumables and
other general stores, arising out of the project. Onty book debts, bills, receivables and stocks excluding stores relating to plant and machinery shall be subject to the
first charge in favour of Working Capital Lenders and second charge in favour of REC.
AND
) By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interest including all rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the
project- .
a)in the Project d {Contracts, as ded, variedor ! ted from time to time;
bin the Clearances relating to the project (investor approvat etc) and
<) afl insurance Contracts/Insurance Proceeds;
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16.2.2  FIC india Financial Services timited {30 MW in |20ra, Madhya Pradesh

The Facllities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalla by a first ranking tnortgage/ hypothecation/ assignrnent/
security intecasty charge, including but without limitation upomn:

a) First charge over the entire immovatle properties of the Barmower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage; s

b) First Charge over all the movabie property, pfant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c)

Assignment overali or any of the rights under the Project Documnents Including Power Purchase agi , o , insrance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not pertnitted by govemnment authorities Jlaw:

d) First Charge by way of hypotheeation on all current assets of project{present and future) including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, recaivables,
commissions, revenues of whatscever nature and wherever arising;

e} In relation to The Project al! bank accounts including but not imited to the Debt Service Reserve Accotnt (DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.
Abave mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrowaer. .

1623 TATA Cleantech {40 MW Payalakuntia)

The Security for the fending shalf inter-alita, include:
a) First charge over afl immavable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

bj First charge by way of hypothecation of all p and futura ble assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessoriss, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, atc;

¢) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, oparating cash flows, receivables, issions, of wh nature and wherever arising, prasent and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not fimited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;
e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Bebt Service Reserve Account {DsSRA),

specific to the Praject;

) Hypothecation charge/assigr of interest of il the Barrawer's project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, latter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

1624  India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (45,3 MW Kandimailavagalli}
1) ‘Fhe Facility together with all i , liquidated damages, pr ing fee, premiz on prepayment, casts, charges, expenses ard other monies whatsoever stipulated

in o¢ payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by wayaf:

a} Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borower in relation to the Project;

b) Hypothecation over all the mavable property, pfant and equipment including but not lirnited to plant & machinery, machinery spaves, toals, spares and accessodes of
the Project;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Praject Documents including Power Purchase agr insurance relating ta the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, ciearances and alf benefits incidental thereto of the Ject” except to the extent not permitted by govemment authorities / law;

d) Hypathecation an operating cash- flows and recsivables of the Project (present and future);

e) Negative fizn on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- fows and receivables;

f) Hypothecation of Project accounts Including but not fimited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRAJ.

A, .

2.) The Security to be created shail rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior detit/LC/WT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
appraoved by the lenders.

1625  Indla infrastructurs Finance Company Limited {50 MW Molagavalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and alt other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter afia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypathecation/ assy f security i t/ charge, including but without imitation upon:

a) FArstcharge over the entire immovable properties of the Barrower located in Kurnool, Andhira Pradash in refation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & rachinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the

Project by way of hypothecation;

o Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purch agr , documents, fnsurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government autharitias [law;

e} First charge by way of hypathecation on aperating cash-flows and recaivables of the Project {present and future);
f} Negative lien on all ather current assets of the Barrower {present and future] excluding operating cash-flows and recaivables;
g} Inrelation to the Project, alf the bank accounts incuding but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facifity availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.
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16.2.6 Aditya Birla Finance Limited (S0 MW, Bableshwar]

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a} First charge over all immovable propartles/ assats of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of ail present and future movable assets of the Project including but not fimnited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} Flrst charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, vables, cc issians, of wh nature and wh arising, p and future
specific to the Praject;

d} First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the bormower specific to the Project;

&) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but rot fimited to Escrow Accaunt/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f] Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of ali the Borrower’s project rghts {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delfvery point for
electricity), titles, interast, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.2.7 PTC (ndia Financial Services Limited [Medium Term Loan)

The Facilitias, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalffa by way of rortgage/ hypathecation/ charge/ assignment of
helow securities:

a) Priority charge over the receivable of the Campany from the sale of power fram wind power projects, cashflows/repayment fram the monatisation/ sale / divestrnent
of PEL assets to the extent of Rs. 100 crares.

b} First charge aninterest Service Reserve Account (ISRA) fur the entire sanction limit of PFS.

¢€) Demand Promissary Note of entire loan amount in favour of PFS.
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Notes to the Consolidated Finangial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
{Amountin T Lakhs}

NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Note Na For the year ended on For the year ended on
: 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Sale of products
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills 23,767.31 27,526.29
Cther aperating revenue
- Generation based incentive 23.1 2,413.54 2,800.41
- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mill Contractors 562.40 2,975.94 136.56 2,936.97
—_— 39240 —_ _ L3¢
—_—

Total revenue from operations 26,743.25 30,463.26

e S0/ 10020

23.1 Receivable from indian Renewable Energy Development Agency {IREDA). Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.7.b.

{Armount in X Lakhs}
NOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME For the year ended on For the year ended an
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Interest Income on:

- Term depasits 425.15 360.15

-lncome tax refund 35.01 -

- Others 0.03 460.19 - 560.15

—_—

Other non-gperating revenue

- Liabilitles/provisions written back 031 3.65

-Insurance claim related to Business Lass 492,37 -

- Misceilaneous Income 13.69 506.37 - 3.65

Total other incorme 966.56 563,80

— TID ————e 2OV

24.1 A Insurance claim was lodged in the eariier year 2019-20 towards business interruption, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not
reasonably certain of its yltimate recovery. During the current year, as the recovery of the said caim became veasonably certain, the said claim has been
reocognised accordingly in terms of the Accounting Palicy No. 2.7.f. The said claim has since been recovered in April, 2021.

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
‘ 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Electricity Charges 294.70 35157
inspection Charges - CEIG 10.43 10.43
Rent on Project Lands 293 47.50 47.50
Repair & Maintenance - Wind Miil 251 10.16 110.00
Operation and Mzintenance - Wind Mill 3,132.14 1,671.27
Other miscellaneous expenses 0.24 0.24
_— -_
Total direct expenses —— 3,895.17 —_ 219101
—— BP0 —_— e

25.1 Net of insurance claim receivable of Rs. 53.39 takhs (Previous year: Rs. 609.27 fakhs)
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave

encashment, allowances etc.

Contribution to provident and other funds etc.

Staff weifare expenses

Total empioyee benefits expense

NOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS

Interest expense on:
-Term loans

- Working capital loans
Other finance costs
Other borrowing costs

Total firance costs

NOTE - 28 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Legal & professional charges
insurance

Rates and Taxes

Travelling and conveyance expenses

Repairs & Maintenance- Building
Bank charges
Directars' Sitting Fee
Business development
Electricity Expense
Communication Expenses
CSR Expenditure
Payments to the auditors:

- Statutory Audit Fee

- Limited Review Fee

- Tax Audit / GST Audit Fee

- Certification work

- Qut of pocket expenses

Other receivables written off (net of recovery)
Property, plant and equipment written off

Donation
Other miscelaneous expenses

Total other expenses

{Amount in X Lakhs)

For the year ended on

For the year ended on

Nate No. 315t March, 2021 1st March, 2020
303.06 286.92
295.¢ 2112 19.99
3.70 7.79
327.88 314.70
{Amount in X Lakhs]
For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
13,552.87 14,959.98
1,352.34 14,905.21 992.39 15,992.37
4.45 3.32
131.05 97.94
15!M0.71 16!093.53
{Amount in X Lakhs}
Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
i 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
293 64.01 64.01
167.26 209.35
423.44 98.82
4.97 2.74
13.02 19.97
5.93 6.03
0.72 4.14
28.32 26.80
313 1.13
0.32 0.32
1.97 1.72
294 128.76 -
2.95 2.95
266 2.66
207 146
1.62 1.71
0.17 9.47 1.13 9.91
- 11.37
- 0.03
0.26 -
23.81 28.41
575,39 — 8BS
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

NOTE —29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29.1

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH, 2021

Contingent Liabilities:

{a)

25.2

Sr. Particulars Asat As at
No. 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
A. Contingent Liabilities
L Claims against the Parent Company not acknowledged as
debts - Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the
Accounts being in appeals towards: {Refer ‘Note — &
below)
- Sales tax 4,007.17
- Entry tax 2,475.44 -
- Income tax 55.24 38.64
Total 6,537.85 38.64

The Parent Company is contesting these demands and the management including its advisers are of
the view that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resolution of the respective
proceedings, it is not practicable for the Parent Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if
any, in respect of the above as it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with

various forums/authorities.

Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006:-

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

Principal

Interest

Amount of interest paid by the Parent Company in terms of Section
16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act

iv.

The amount of inferest accrued and remaining unpaid

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of
MSMED Act, 2006

The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected with the Parent Company.
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29.4

29.5

Leases

The Parent Company is having short-term leases L.e. leases with a lease term of 12 menths or less and containing no
purchase options. Payments associated with these leases of Rs. 64.01 fakhs (Previous year: Rs. 64.01 lakhs) have been
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the [ease term.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed
by the Parent Campany. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education,
art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehzbilitation and rural development projects. The contributions
towards CSR were on the activities which are specified in Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the
amount spent during the year is as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Amount spent Amount Total
during the pending for Amount
current year spending as at
ended 31 March,
31 March, 2021
2021
- | Gross Amount lying pending for the earlier year as at 01.04.2020 ) 57.08
- | Gross Amount required to be spent during the year 69.96
- | Amount spent during the year:
a. Construction/acquisition of any asset - - -
b. Contribution to Trusts / NGOs / Sccieties - - 128.76

Employee Benefits

(a)} Defined Benefit plans:

Gratuity: Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as
amended, @ 15 days pay, for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continuous service of 5 years or
more, subject to maximum limit of Rs. 20 lakhs.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefit: The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous
specified period of employment, the employees and their spouses
are eligible for medical facilities after their retirement.

(b}  Other Long-Term Benefit:
Employees of the Parent Company are entitled to accumulate their earned [ privilege leave, which is payable /
encashable as per the Parent Company’s policy, while on service or on their separation. During the year, amount
of Rs. 9.68 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 17.562 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards
the provision /payment of the said benefit.

(c) Defined Contribution plan:
The Parent Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined contribution
plans. The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes.
During the year, amount of Rs. 21.12 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 19.99 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

Particutars Year ended Year ended
2 a 31* March, 2021 31* March, 2520
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
Employer’s contribution towards Provident Fund 1273 12.54
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension Scheme 8.38 : 7.45
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(d)

Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:

i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligations:

" {Rs. in Lakhs)

Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Present Value of Defined Benefit Dbligation at 27.05 19.61 0.92 0.64
the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment (Liability paid to PTC {0.79) {0.79) - -
India Limited)
Interest cost 1.83 1.50 0.06 0.05
Current Service Cost 4.75 4.70 0.22 021
Actuarial loss on arising from Change in - 0.01 - 0.01
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss arising from Change in Financial (0.92) 1.26 0.01 0.05
Assumptions
Actuarial (Gain) [/ loss arising from Changes in 0.06 0.76 {0.05) (0.04)
Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit Dbligation 31.98 27.05 1.16 0.92
at the end of year
if) Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Current Service Cost 4.75 4.70 0.22 0.21
interest cost 183 1.50 0.06 0.05
Net Defined Benefit recognized in Statement of 6.58 6.20 0.28 0.26
Profit and Loss
iii) Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Actuarial loss on arising from Change in - 0.01 - 0.01
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in {0.92) 126 0.01 0.05
Financial Assumption
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from Changes 0.06 0.76 {0.05) (0.04)
in Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial {Gain)/Loss {0.86) 2.03 (0.04) 0.02
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iv. Sensitivity Analysis*

a} Impact of the change in the discount rate
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
. 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
Particulars 2021 2020 2021 2020
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obiigation at 31.98 27.05 116 0.92
the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% {1.68) (1.57) (0.43) (0.34)
b) impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.84 1.73 0.45 0.35
b} Impact of the change in the salary increase
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31ist March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation at 31.98 27.05 116 0.92
the end of year
a} Impact due to increase of 0.50% 1.81 1.70 0.43 0.34
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (.67} (1.55) (0.44) {0.35)

*Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

* Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions before

expectancy are not applicable.

v. Maturity Profile.

retirement & life

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Oto 1year 1.62 0.36 - -
1to 2 Year 0.67 1.41 - -
2 to3 Year 12.07 0.54 - -
3 to 4 Year 0.39 951 - -
4t05 Year 0.39 0.33 0.01 0.01
5tc 6 Year 0.30 033 0.01 -
6 Year onwards 16.54 14.57 114 0.91

vi. Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020 | 3ist March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Service Cost 5.30 5.18 0.24 0.23
Net Interest Cost 2.17 1.83 0.08 0.06
Expected Expense for the next 7.47 7.01 0.32 0.29
annual reporting period
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vii)  Actuarial Assumptions:

Principal assumptions used for actuarial vajuation are:

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31 March, 2020 | 31st March, 2021 31° March, 2020
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 6.79 6.76 6.79 6.76
Salary Escalation 4.00% for Current 8.50 4.00% for 8.50
year thereafter Current year
8.50% thereafter
8.50%
Mortality Rate 100% of iIALM 100% of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of IALM
(2012-14) {2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
Withdrawal rate up to 30/44 .
and above 44 years 3%/2%/1%
29.6  Earnings per Share (EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 315 March, 2020
Net (Loss) / Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss — (Rs. in fakhs) {935.51) 938.51
Bas:c/D;ln:tted wglghted average number of equity shares 65.41,17,494 65,41,17,494
outstanding during the vear
Nominal value of Equity Share |Rs.) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) {0.14) 0.14

29.7
a.

Financial Instruments

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows:

{Rs. in fakhs)

1344

Carrying value Fair value
Particulars As at As at Asat As at
31 March, 31 March, 31% March, 315 March,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current
Others non-current financial assets 38.77 34.73 38.77 3473
Current
Trade receivables 34,949.73 21,901.97 34,949.73 21,901.97
Cash and cash equivalents 3,359.66 922.79 3,359.66 92279
Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 7,443.87 9,166.91 7,443.87 9,166.91
Loans 15.81 5.20 15.81 5.20
Others current financial assets 2,696.89 2,510.55 2,656.89 2,510.55
Total Financial Assets 48,504.73 34,542.15 48,504.732 34,542.15
Financial Liabilities
Atamartised cost
Non-current
Borrowings 1,20,075.24 1,28,926.87 1,20,075.24 1,28,926.87
Current
Borrowings 9,599.80 1,800.00 9,599.80 1,800.00
Cther current financial labilities 21,910.12 15,658.94 21,910.12 15,658.94
Total Financia! Liabilities 1,51,585.16 | 1,46,385.81 |  1,51585.16 |  1,46,385.81




29.8

The management of Parent Company assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, other bank balances and other financiai assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Parent Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk
characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account
for the expected losses of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31% March, 2021 and 31% March,
2020, that the Parent Company has provided as security for obtaining borrowings and other facilities from the
bankers are as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020

financial Assets

Trade Receivable 34,949.73 21,901.97
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,594.56 828.52
Fixed deposits with banks 5,966.32 7,48293
Other bank balances under Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) 924.06 —
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Carrying value} 2,13,298.49 2,13,298.49
Total 2,57,733.16 2,43,511.91

Capital Management

The Parent Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the

business. The Parent Company monitors the return on capital. The Parent Company’s objective when
managing capltal is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize shareholder value. The Parent

Company monitors debt equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for
managing capital are being achieved by way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below
table.

The capital structure is as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars . As at Asat

31" March, 2021 31° March, 2020
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of (a} 69,974.05 70,908.89
the Parent Company
As percentage of total capital {a/c} 32.20% 33.14%
Current Borrowings 9,599.80 1,800.00
Non-Current Borrowings (including current maturities) 1,37,751.88 1,41,284.00
Total Borrowings (b) 1,47,351.68 1,43,084.60
As percentage of total capital (b/c} 67.80% 66.86%
Total capital (borrowings and equity} {c) 2,17,325.72 2,13,992.89
Debt equity ratio {b/a} 2.11 2.02
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29.9  Related Party Disclosures (Ind-AS 24):

A) Names of the related parties

b. Entities under Common Control
PTC India Financial Services Limited
PTC Foundation

a. Holding Parent Company
PTC India Limited

¢. Key management personnel

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (MD w.e.f. 16% July, 2020)
Smt, Preeti Saran {w.e.f. 28" January, 2021)

Sh. Ajit Kumar (upto 15 July, 2020}

Sh. Dhirendra Swarup (upta 31 December, 2020}
Sh. R. N. Nayak {upto 31* December, 2020)

Smt. Pravin Tripathi {upto 31°* December, 2020)
Ms. Bharti Prasad {upto 31% December, 2020}

— Managing Director

— Managing Director

- Independent Director

- Independent Diractor
- Independent. Director
- Independent Director
—Independent Director

B) Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31**March, 2021 | 31%March, 2020
Holding Parent Company | Expenses incurred on the behalf of the Parent 42.57 34.76
: Company
- PTCIndia Limited Rent Expense 64.01 64.01
Expenses incurred by the Parent Company on their - 0.08
behalf
Sitting Fees paid 8.40 5.20
Independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.60 5.20
Sh. Dhirendra Swarup
Independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.60 4.80
Sh. R. N. Nayak
Independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.60 5.20
Smit. Pravin Tripathi
independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 3.20 240
Ms. Bharti Prasad
Independent Director - Sitting Fees paid 1.60 -
Smit. Preeti Saran
Entities under Common | Term Loan Repayment 405.43 523.03
Control: Interest on Term Loan booked 589.95 631.43
- PTCindia Financial Interest on Medium Term Loan booked 989.35 472.60
Services Limited Medium Term Loan Received 2,500.00 7,500.00
Medium Term Loan Repayment 3,300.00 -
Interest converted into loan (part of above interest 440,83 -
booked)
Processing fees paid - 7D.80
Reimbursement of Expenses {expenses incurred on - 4.04
behalf of the Parent Company}
Reimbursement of Expenses (expenses incurred by - 15.29
the Parent Company on their behalf}
Entities under Common | CSR Expenses 128.76 -
Control: - PTC
Foundation
C) Outstanding batances as at year-end:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature Year ended Year ended
31%*March, 2021 | 31%*March, 2020
Entities under Common | Term Loan (Secured) 5,356.69 5,564.96
Control: Medium Term Loan (Secured) 7,213.39 7,448.41
- PTCindia Financial Reimbursement Receivable - 13.67
Services Limited
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Notes:

29.10

Related party relationship is as identified by the Parent Company and reified upon by the Auditors.

The Transactions with the related parties as detailed above have been entered / conducted by the Parent Company
at arm’s length.

Financial Risk Management

The Parent Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise [oans and borrowings and other payables. The main

‘ purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Parent Company's operations. The Parent Company’s principal

financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its
operations and other receivables. '

The Parent Company's activities expose it to market risk {interest rate risk}, credit risk and fiquidity risk. The Parent
Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on its financial performance. The Parent Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristic of each customer.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Parent Company's significant credit risk concentration is its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Parent Company assesses the credit
quality of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess if any provisions are
required

Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amaunt of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the maximum credit
exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
31*March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Other non-current financial assets 38.77 34.73
Trade Receivables 34,949.73 21,901.97
Cash and cash equivalents 3,359.66 922.79
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 7,443.87 9,166.91
Loans 15.81 5.20
Dther current financial assets 2,696.89 2,510.55
Total 48,504.73 34,5415
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Parent Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become
due. The Parent Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Parent Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its
financial obligations.
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The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 31%
March, 2021 and 31% March, 2020.

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars - As at 31.03.2021

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings ' 27,276.44 11,025.23 1,09,050.02
Other Financial liabilities 4,233.49 - -
Particulars As at 31.03.2020

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 14,157.14 15,565.60 1,13,361.27
Other Financial liabilities 3,301.81 — -

Market Risk {Interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of Parent Company and financial instruments affected by market risk
is Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Parent Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates refates primarily to the Parent Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interestrate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, Parent Company manages this risk by fixing rate
of interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Parent Company’s long-term barrowing is duly funded by its
receivables and deposits, which do net expose it to significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2021 317 March, 2020
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit | Effect on  profit
before tax hefore tax
+0.50 (i.e. Base rate + 5pread +0.50%} ’ (736.76) {715.42)
-0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%} 736.76 715.42
29.11. Operating Segments
The Parent Company is engaged in generation and selfing of the power / electricity, and has no cther business /
segments and has no overseas operations / units and as such thére is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS-108} dealing with the operating segments.
29.12. The balances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.

Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmaticn / recondiliation of the same, which in the opinion of the
management will not have a matetial impact.

29.13 a. The Parent Company in the year 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment of Rs. 2,340.25 lekhs equivalent to

48% in the total equity of the Company namely ‘R.S. India Global Energy Limited’ (RSIGEL), and therefore, the szid
Company is an associate of the Parent Campany. Based ¢n an Independent investigation into the affair of RSIGEL, the
Parent Company concluded in the year 2014-15 that the said associate and its promoters had misrepresented various
facts to induce it to make such investments, therefore the Parent Company has fully provided for the diminution in
value of investment held in the said assodiate.

b. Further, the financial statements of the associate are not available since 2014-15, including for consolidation

purposes. However, in the view of the management, since the Parent Company has made full provision for diminution
in the value of investment held in the associate and the Parent Company does not have any further obligation cver
and above the cost of investment, there will be no impact thereof on these consolidated financial statements.
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29.14 Additional Information pursuant to Para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements as on 31st March, 2021.

Name of | Net Asset i.e. total assets Share in profit or loss Share in other Share in total
the minus total liabilities comprehensive income comprehensive income
entity in As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
the consolidated censolidated consolidated consolidated
group net assets profit or lass other total
comprehensive comprehensive
income income

Parent

PTC 100% 69,974.05 100% (935.51) 100% 0.67 100% {934.84)
Energy
Limited

Associate
Indian
R.S India - - - - - - - -
Giobat
Energy
Limited
{Refer
Note
29.13.b)

29.15 Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (APSPDCL), the state utility te whom the electricity is
supplied by the Parent Company, vide its letter dated 12.07.2D19 asked the Parent Company to either reduce the
tariff of electricity supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit {as agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement / PPA) to Rs. 2.43
per unit, or face the termination of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, was challenged by the Parent Company and
other Wind Power Generators in the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, and the Hon’ble High Court vide its
interim order, set aside the action of APSPDCL, and directed for resolution of the said matter by Andhra Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (APERC), and till then the payment to the Wind Power Generators should be made
atan interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit. Simultaneoausly, Parent Company filed ancther petition with Hon'ble High Court
for release of outstanding dues, and the Hon'ble Court directed APSPDCL to clear all the outstanding bills of the
Parent Company at the interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit in three instalments starting from 01.11.2019 onwards.
Pursuant to this order, till date APSPDCL has cleared payments against invoices raised for the generation upte
December, 2020 at the said interim rate. The said matter is pending for final resolution with APERC. Further, the
authority of APERC for re-opening the tariff has been again challenged by Wind Power Generators including the
Parent Company in the higher bench of Hon’ble High Court and hearings are in progress for same.

Further, amounts have also been deducted / withheld by APSPDCL, while making payment to the Parent Company on
account of Generation Based Incentive (GBi), which is receivable in addition to the tariff rates from the Andhra
Pradesh Government as per PPA. The various Wind Power Generators including the Parent Company has challenged
the same by filing a separate petition in the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, for which a stay was granted by
the Hon’ble Court against deduction of GBI amaunt by APSPDCL. The matter is pending for final decision.

Considering that the above amounts have been billed to and are recoverable from the Andhra Pradesh Government /
APSPDCL as per the terms of agreement / PPA, the management of the Parent Company including its legal advisers
are of the view that the above actions of APSPDCL may not be legally sustainable, and therefore the management
believes that the ultimate outcome of the same will not have any material adverse effect on the Parent Company’s
financial position and results of operations, and the amounts due from APSPDCL induded under Note 8 : Trade
Receivables are good for recovery.
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29.16 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date attached

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N

el odl- ¢d [
Gautam Bhutani Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865

(- ¢dl-
Place: New Delhi Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Date: 2" june, 2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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